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SENATE, No. 1796
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

INTRODUCED FEBRUARY 9, 1995
By Senators EWING and LaROSSA

AN ACT establishing a charter school program and supplementing
Title 18A of the New Jersey Statutes.

BE IT ENACTED by the Senate and General Assembly of the
State of New Jersey:

1. This act shall be known and may be cited as the "Charter
School Program Act of 1995."

2. The Legislature finds and declares that the establishment of
charter schools as part of this State's program of public
education can assist in promoting comprehensive educational
reform by providing a mechanism for the implementation of a
variety of educational approaches which may not be available in
the traditional public school classroom. Specifically, charter
schools offer the potential to improve pupil learning; increase for
students and parents the educational choices available when
selecting the learning environment which they feel may be the
most appropriate; encourage the use of different and innovative
learning methods; establish a new form of accountability for
schools; require the measurement of learning outcomes; make the
school the unit for educational improvement; and establish new
professional opportunities for teachers.

The Legislature further finds that the establishment of a
charter school program is in the best interests of the students of
this State and it is therefore the public policy of the State to
encourage and facilitate the development of charter schools.

3. There is established within the Department of Education a
charter school program which shall provide for the approval and
granting of charters to charter schools pursuant to the provisions
of this act. A charter school shall be a public school operated
under a charter granted by the Commissioner of Education which
is operated independently of a local board of education and is
managed by a board of trustees. The board of trustees, upon
receiving a charter from the commissioner, shall be deemed to be
public agents authorized by the Btate Board of Education to
supervise and control the charter school.

4. An application to establish a charter school may be
submitted by two or more certified teachers, ten or more
parents, an institution of higher education, a business or
corporate entity, or other appropriate organization as determined
by the commissioner. A charter school may also be established
by a currently existing public school pursuant to a proposal
established by teaching staff members and parents or guardians
of pupils enrolled in the school. A private or parochial school
shall not be eligible for charter school status.

5. An applicant who wishes to establish a charter school shall
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submit an application to the commissioner which shall include the
following information:

a. The identification of the charter applicant;

b. The name of the proposed charter school;

c. The proposed governance structure of the charter school
including a list of the proposed members of the board of trustees
of the charter school or a description of the qualifications and
method for the appointment or election of members of the board
of trustees;

d. The educational goals of the charter school, the
curriculum to be offered, and the methods of assessing whether
students are meeting educational goals. Charter school students
shall be required to meet the same testing and academic
performance standards as established by law and regulation for
public school students including the High School Proficiency Test
and the Early Warning Test. Charter school students shall also
meet any additional assessment indicators which are included
within the charter approved by the commissioner;

e. The admission policy and criteria for evaluating the
admission of students which shall comply with the requirements
of section 8 of this act;

f. The age or grade range of students to be enrolled;

g. The school calendar and school day schedule;

h. A description of the charter school staff responsibilities
and the proposed qualifications of teaching staff;

i. A description of the procedures to be implemented to
ensure significant parental involvement in the operation of the
school; )

j. A description of and address for the physical facility in
which the charter school will be located; and

k. Such other information as the commissioner may require.

6. An applicant to establish a charter school shall submit the
application by February 15th of the year preceding the school
year in which the charter school will begin operation. The
commissioner shall review the application and make a final
decision on whether or not to approve the application and grant
the charter by March 15th. The commissioner may condition the
granting of a charter on the school taking certain actions or
maintaining certain conditions. The decision of the commissioner
shall constitute final agency action®

7. A charter school established pursuant to the provisions of
this act shall be a body corporate and politic with all powers
necessary or desirable for carrying out its charter program,
including but not limited to:

a. adopt a name and corporate seal; however, any name
selected shall include the words "charter school”;

b. sue and be sued, but only to the same extent and upon the
same conditions that a public entity can be sued;

c. acquire real property from public or private sources, by
purchase, lease, lease with an option to purchase, or by gift, for
use as a school facility;

d. receive and disburse funds for school purposes;

e. make contracts and leases for the procurement of
services, equipment and supplies; however, if the board intends to

'y
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procure substantially all educational services under contract with
other persons, the terms of such a contract shall be approved by
the commissioner, either as part of the original charter or as an
amendment thereto;

f. incur temporary debts in anticipation of the receipt of
funds;

g. solicit and accept any gifts or grants for school purposes;
and,

h. have such other powers as are not inconsistent with the
purposes of this act and any regulation promulgated pursuant to
this act.

8. Charter schools shall be open to all students on a space
available basis and shall not discriminate in their admission
policies or practices on the basis of intellectual or athletic
ability, measures of achievement or aptitude, status as a
handicapped person, proficiency in the English language, or any
other basis that would be illegal if used by a school district;
however, a charter school may limit admission to a particular
grade level or to areas of concentration of the school such as
mathematics, science, or the arts. A charter school may
establish reasonable criteria to evaluate prospective students
which shall be outlined in the school's charter.

9. a. Preference for enrollment in a charter school shall be
given to students who reside in the school district in which the
charter school is located. If there are more applications to enroll
in the charter school than there are spaces available, the charter
school shall select students to attend using a random selection
process. A charter school shall not-rharge tuition to students
who reside in the district.

b. A charter school shall allow any student who was enrolled
in the school in the immediately preceding school year to enroll
in the charter school in the appropriate grade unless the
appropriate grade is not offered at the charter school.

c. A charter school may give enrollment priority to a sibling
of a student enrolled in the charter school.

d. If available space permits, a charter school may enroll
non-resident students. The terms and condition of the enrollment
shall be outlined in the school's charter and approved by the
commissioner.

10. A student may withdraw from a charter school at any
time. A student may be expelled from a charter school based on
criteria determined by the board of trustees and approved by the
commissioner as part of the school's charter. Any expulsion shall
be made upon the recommendation of the charter school
principal, in consultation with the student's teachers.

11. A charter school may be located in part of an existing
public school building, in space provided on a public work site, in
a public building, or any other suitable location,

12. a. A charter school shall operate in accordance with its
charter and the provisions of law and regulation which govern
other public schools; except that, upon the request of the board
of trustees of a charter school, the Commissioner of Education
may exempt the school from State regulations concerning public
schools, except those pertaining to civil rights and student health
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and safety, if the board of trustees satisfactorily demonstrates to
the commissioner that the exemption will advance the
educational goals and objective of the school.

b. A charter school shall comply with the provisions of
chapter 46 of Title 18A of the New Jersey Statutes conceming
the provision of services to handicapped students; except that the
fiscal responsibility for any student currently enrolled in or
determined to require a private day or residential school shall
remain with the district of residence.

13. The school district of residence shall pay directly to the
charter school for each student enrolled in the charter school who
resides in the district an amount equal to the local levy budget
per pupil in the district for the specific grade level. The district
shall also pay directly to the charter school any categorical aid
attributable to the student, provided the student is receiving
appropriate categorical services, and any federal funds
attributable to the student.

14. The students who reside in the school district in which the
charter school is located shall be provided transportation to the
charter school on the same terms and conditions as transportation
is provided to students attending the schools of the district.
Non-resident students shall receive transportation services
pursuant to regulations established by the State board.

15. For purposes of tort liability, employees of charter schools
shall be considered public employees and the board of trustees
shall be considered the public employer.

16. A public school teacher or administrator may request a
two year leave of absence from the local board of education in
order to work in a charter school and the board shall grant the
request for the two year period. At the end of the two year
period the teacher or administrator may return to the former
position or may request that the leave be extended for an
additional two years. Approval for the request shall not be
unreasonably withheld. At the end of the fourth year, the
teacher or administrator may either return to his former position
or, if he chooses to continue at the charter school, resign from
his district position.

17. Teachers on a leave of absence pursuant to section 16 of
this act shall be permitted to continue in, and to make
contributions to, their retirement plan during the leave of
absence and to continue to be enrolled in the district's health
benefits plan unless they elect other means of coverage provided
by the district or the charter school. The charter school shall
make any required employer's contribution to the district's
health benefits plan during the teacher's leave of absence.

18. Teachers on a leave of absence pursuant to section 16 of
this act shall not accrue tenure but shall retain tenure and shall
continue to accure seniority in the public school system if they
return to their public school when the leave of absence ends.

19. a. The board of trustees of a charter school shall have the
authority to decide matters related to the operations of the
school including budgeting, curriculum, and operating procedures,
subject to the school's charter.

b. The board of trustees of a charter school shall have the
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authority to employ, discharge and contract with necessary
teachers and nonlicensed employees subject to the school's
charter. The board of trustees shall bargain collectively on
salary and other issues and may choose whether or not to adopt
the terms of any collective bargaining agreement already
established by the school district for its employees. The board of
trustees may retain or waive tenure for its employees. If tenure
is granted to an employee, the tenure rights shall only be
applicable to employment by the charter school. The charter
school's tenure policy shall be outlined in its charter.

20. Each charter school shall submit an annual report to the
commissioner by August 1 of each year. The report shall be in
such form as the commissioner may prescribe and shall include,
but not be limited to, the following information:

a. a discussion of progress made toward the achievement of
the goals outlined in the school's charter; and

b. a financial statement setting forth “by appropriate
categories the revenue and expenditures for the previous school
year. :

The annual report shall also be provided to the parent or
guardian of a student enrolled in the charter school, and to each
parent or guardian of a student who has applied for admission to
the charter school.

21. Any individual or group may bring a complaint to the board
of trustees of a charter school alleging a violation of the
provisions of this act. If, after presenting the complaint to the
board of trustees, the individual or group feels that the board of
trustees has not adequately addressed the complaint, they may
present that complaint to the commissioner who shall investigate
and respond to the complaint.

22. A charter granted by the commissioner pursuant to the
provision of this act shall be granted for a five year period. The
commissioner may revoke a school's charter if the school has not
fulfilled any condition imposed by the commissioner in connection
with the granting of the charter or if the school has violated any
provision of its charter. The commissioner may place the charter
school on probationary status to allow the implementation of a
remedial plan after which, if the plan is unsuccessful, the charter
may be summarily revoked. The commissioner shall develop
procedures and guidelines for the revocation and renewal of a
school's charter.

23. The State Board of Education shall adopt rules and
regulations pursuant to the "Administrative Procedures Act,”
P.L.1968, c.410 (C.52:14B-1 et seq.), necessary to effectuate the
provisions of this act.

24. This act shall take effect immediately.

STATEMENT

This bill establishes a charter school program within the
Department of Education to provide for the approval and granting
of charters to charter schools. Under the bill's provisions, a
charter school could be established by two or more certified



W 00 N3O U da W N e

OV G G OV QN b B R i B B W b e B L) WD LD L W W W RN NN NN NN NN e e e e e e e
D o W N O OO O WN 2O OO NNDNU S WK = O WO N WL B WK =2 O WD WU & WK~ O

S1796

teachers, ten or more parents, institution of higher education, a
business or corporate entity, or other appropriate organization as
determined by the commissioner. A charter school could also be
established by a currently existing public school pursuant to a
proposal developed by teaching staff members and parents or
guardians of pupils enrolled in the school.

An applicant wishing to establish a charter school would submit
an application to the Commissioner of Education outlining among
other things the proposed governance structure of the charter
school including the method of appointment or selection of the
charter school board of trustee members, the educational goals of
the school and the proposed curriculum, the school's admission
policies and criteria, and the age and grade range of students to
be enrolled in the school. If the application is approved by the
commissioner, the charter school board of trustees shall be
considered public agents authorized by the State Board of
Education to supervise and control the charter school.

The bill specifies that a charter school is to be open to all
students and that a school may not discriminate in its admissions
policies on the basis of intellectual or athietic ability, status as a
handicapped person, proficiency in the English language, or any
other basis that would be illegal if used by a school district. A
charter school may, however, limit admission to a particular
grade level or to areas of subject concentration and may establish
reasonable criteria to evaluate prospective students in this
regard. The bill also stipulates that preference for enrollment in
the charter school shall be given to students who reside in the
school district. If available space permits, a charter school may
enroll non-resident students, the terms and conditions of which
shall be outlined in the school's charter. If there are more
applications to attend the charter school than there are spaces
available, the charter school shall use a random selection process.

The bill provides that students who attend charter schools must
meet the same testing and academic performance standards as
established by law and regulation for public school students
including the HSPT and the Early Waming Test. Charter school
students shall also meet any additional assessment indicators
which are included within the charter approved by the
commissioner

In regard to the funding of charter schools, the bill provides
that the school district of residence shall pay directly to the
charter school for each student enrolled who resides in the
district an amount equal to the local levy budget per pupil in the
district for the specific grade level. Also, the charter school is
to receive any categorical aid or federal funds attributable to
that student.

Finally, the bill contains provisions covering a variety of areas
including the waiver of State regulations for charter schools, the
submission of annual reports by charter schools, and the
investigation of complaints and revocations of charters by the
Commissioner of Education when necessary.
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SENATOR JOHN H. EWING (Chairman): Good morning,
everybody. I appreciate Dr. James allowing us to use Rowan
College for a hearing. This will be one of two hearings we are
going to have. The next one will be at NJIT, up in Newark.

Dr. James?

HERMAN JAMES, Ph.D.: Thanks very much.

Good morning, Senator, and good morning to all the
rest of you who are here. I just want to take the opportunity
to welcome you to Rowan College. We are honored that you have
chosen our campus as a site for your hearing on the charter
school issue.

Like all of you, we realize that education 1is
constantly changing. If we are to continue to improve the
quality of life in New Jersey, we must invest our time and our
resources exploring new and innovative ways of educating our
young people.

At Rowan, we are adapting to the ever-changing
landscape of higher education. We are in the process of
transforming this College into a regional institution with a
dynamic new outlook on the future. We are erecting new
buildings, creating new schools, and developing new programs.

As you arrived on campus this morning, I am sure you
saw the most obvious new addition to our campus, the $16.8
million library, which we just opened at the beginning of this
semester. It is more than twice the size of our old library,
and I think you will agree it is far more impressive. Already
it has become the focal point of our campus and the centerpiece
of our vision for the future.

While I have the opportunity this morning, I would
like to take this moment to thank you, particularly Senator
Ewing, for supporting our efforts to build this remarkable new
building. As you know, it was financed through the JAC bond.
We could not have done it without the help of the elected

leaders in the State of New Jersey.



The changes we are making have engendered a new
enthusiasm among our faculty, our staff, and our students.
More than ever before, our people are proud to be part of this
place and confident that the future of this institution will be
filled with excitement and opportunity.

I want you to know that we are eager to share that
excitement and that opportunity with you as we work together to
prepare the students and the leaders of New Jersey for the
challenges of the 21lst century.

I am sure you are ready to get your deliberations
underway. I hope that when you finish here today, however, you
will take a few moments to explore our campus and talk to some
of our people. I think you will find that our enthusiasm 1is
contagious. We look forward to working with you in the coming
years as we try to make education in New Jersey better.

Thank you very much for coming to Rowan. Again, have
a very productive day. Thank you very much.

SENATOR EWING: Thank you, Dr. James, and thank you
for your hospitality, your great institution, and the job you
are doing down here.

DR. JAMES: Thank you very much, Senator.

SENATOR EWING: The first individuals will be Edie
Fulton and Dolores Corona, from NJEA.

EDITH A. FULTO N: Thank you, Senator.

I am here today on behalf of Dennis Testa, our
President, who, unfortunately, 1is suffering one of those
springtime viruses. Also, I am pleased to speak to you on
behalf of the 145,000 members of the NJEA and the school
children they serve in public schoois across the State.

Like many others, I feel the concept before us today
-- charter schools -- offers an exceptional opportunity to
explore a new idea. Through charter schools, teachers might
gain the opportunity to be more innovative in the classroom.
Parents might gain more influence in public education.



Taxpayers might gain an even greater return on their investment
in education. OQur State might achieve national leadership in
school reform. And, above all, children might reach beyond the
program presented in a traditionally organized school.

Teachers and school employees would believe all this
is possible, if we allow the children's best interest to be our
guide. Improving the quality of education for all public
school students must be our central concern.

The question is: How can the State craft charter
school 1legislation to achieve that goal? To answer that
question, we can look at how charter schools have fared in
other states. According to the U.S. General Accounting Office,
as of January 1995, eleven states have authorized charter
schools. Eight of those eleven have strictly 1limited the
number of charters that can be authorized -- on average only
about 35 per state.

Because states have not required charter schools to
assess and report their students' performance, their
effectiveness is not known at this time. Press reports seem to
judge a charter's success or failure on its enrollment figures
and its turnover rates, rather than on student performance.

On these and other measurements, however, charters are
too new to have a statistical track record. We have only
anecdotal information to guide us. Those anecdotes caution us
to proceed with care, to take our time and do it right.

The National Education Association in Washington
shares news articles with NJEA about charter schools that have
appeared in papers across the country. I've attached several
for your <consideration. This horning, I would 1like to
highlight just two of those examples. A Los Angeles charter
school had to be <closed because of serious financial
mismanagement. The school was almost $1 million in debt.

More common are reports of board members intruding on
school professionals; in other words, micromanagement. A



charter school in Colorado, for example, fired its head
administrator for "not ordering red construction paper in a
timely manner and for diluting the socap in the bathroom."
Another problem is the impact charter schools are
having on state funding to existing public schools. Take
Massachusetts, for instance. When 18 authorized charter
schools open there in September, many will disrupt their 1local
school districts by pulling large numbers of students and their

state funding. Marblehead, for instance, will lose more than
$400,000. Nauset Regional on Cape Cod will lose over $630,000,
and Hull will 1lose $700,000. Worse yet, private school

students are transferring into the new charter schools taking
state funding away from their local districts.

To help New Jersey's charter schools avoid a host of
potential problems, NJEA offers the following guidelines for an
experiment with charter schools:

Guideline #1: Let's ensure success by setting
realistic 1limits. Like the vast majority of other states
authorizing charter schools, we should 1limit the number of
schools in our experiment. This commonsense approach would
allow us to refine the product before mass producing it.
Starting with a limited number of charter schools also means
the State Department of Education, already burdened with the
oversight of 600 public school districts and two takeover
districts, can better monitor their operation.

Next, to avoid disrupting existing public schools, we
should initially 1limit the number of students who <can
transfer. Education is plagued by fads -~ open classrooms one
year, back-to-basics the next. If a new charter school emerges
organized around a "hot" concept, i? could attract hundreds of

students almost instantly. Suddenly losing a large number of
students -- as some Massachusetts districts are experiencing
now -- would damage public schools with fixed overhead expenses.



Also, we should limit those who can create a charter
school to parents, teachers, and school districts. Empowering
parents and unleashing teachers' creativity is the whole idea

behind the charter school movement. Religious and for-profit
companies have other motives. Their motives -- profits and
religious indoctrination -- are private concerns that would

spoil the experiment. Charter schools should be public schools
responsive only to the public and not to private agendas.

Guideline #2: Let's protect students' educational and
environmental needs. Any wholesale waiving of regulations is
sure to shortchange students. All regulations deserve careful
review, not just those that impact health, safety, and civil
rights.

Guideline #3: Students in charter schools should
receive the funding and educational services taxpayers

provide. We'll only know that this is occurring if charter
schools are publicly accountable, both fiscally and
educationally. They must be required to hold open public

meetings, must be subject to independent financial audits, and
must carry out mandatory State testing, such as the HSPT.
Guideline #4: If charter schools are to be new
educational ventures, they'll need their share of financially
less-secure teachers and teachers new to the profession.
Teachers who want to be more creative should not be penalized
in their employment contracts. They should not be discouraged
from starting a charter because they can't afford to lose money
or due process rights. Agreements bargained with the regular
school system should carry over into the charter school. And
just as veteran teachers would reEain tenure, s0 should newer
teachers be free to pursue tenure, In short, there should be
no disincentive for teachers who transfer from the regular
school system to the charter regarding their rights or benefits.
A Guideline #5: Students in charter schools deserve
State-certified teachers. Permitting noncertified teachers in



the classroom opens the door to widespread abuse. Experience
shows that properly trained and educated teachers make a big
difference in educational outcomes.

OQur students' best interest 1is the principle that
stands behind each of these five guidelines. Each aims to
improve the quality of education for all public school
students. For your consideration, I have attached a detailed
list of criteria NJEA has developed for charter schools.

In offering these guidelines, however, I do not mean
to imply that we have settled the matter. The charter school
concept is still fluid and NJEA intends to keep exploring it
with an open mind. We only ask you to do the same and that you
proceed at a deliberate pace. This will ensure that New
Jersey's charter school program, while not the first in the
nation, is the best in the nation.

Thank you.

SENATOR EWING: Edie, some of the things in here--
Have you looked at the bill we are discussing today?

MS. FULTON: Yes.

SENATOR EWING: Aren't some of these areas already
covered in the bill, the way you have recommended them?

MS. FULTON: Yes, they are, Senator. Testing is in
there.

SENATOR EWING: I think it would be interesting if you
could redo this for me -- for the Committee -- and give the
things that are not included in the bill, so we do not have to
root through a whole 1lot of stuff and say, "We have already
included that."

MS. FULTON: All right.

SENATOR EWING: Give us the points you disagree with.

MS. FULTON: Or that are not present in the bill.

SENATOR EWING: Yes, because what you are summarizing
out here sounds as though there are a lot of things that we

haven't even taken care of in the bill we are discussing today.



MS. FULTON: Dolores probably could comment on--
DOLORES T. CORONA: I think, Senator, that one
of the things we may have mentioned that is in the bill is the
HSPT. The other is the tenure issue that you provide already
for tenured teachers. You allow them to retain their tenure,
and then accumulate seniority.

I think other than those two, there may not be some of
the other guidelines.

SENATOR EWING: Yes, but then why would they be
included in your statement?

MS. CORONA: It is a guideline. Certainly, we are
simply saying that in addition to HSPT, some of those other
things that might be included would be named in that
guideline. If that is confusing, we--

SENATOR EWING: You give this out publicly, so you are
going to give the impression to people that it is not already
included in the legislation.

MS. CORONA: Well, for the record, I will repeat the
HSPT and certainly the tenure for tenured people are included.

SENATOR EWING: Fine. I would also like it for the
Committee -- we will use it when we get it -- with the changes
made in it.

MS. CORONA: Yes, indeed.

SENATOR EWING: Omitting the things that are already
included in the bill. I Jjust think it gives a wrong
impression. That's all.

MS. CORONA: How do you want us to rectify that,
Senator? Would you like us to revise that?

SENATOR EWING: Well, we have HSPT in the bill, so why
do you say it should be put in? "They must be required to hold
open public meetings, must be subject to the independent
financial audits, and must carry out mandatory State testing,
such as the HSPT."



MS. CORONA: I didn't think it read that way, but if
you feel that that is the way it reads, we will certainly
correct it, Senator.

SENATOR EWING: Well, that is the guideline you are
giving us.

MS. CORONA: Yes.

SENATOR EWING: So if you give us a guideline, I
imagine that is what you would like to see us do. Correct?

MS. CORONA: Either do or keep. Yes, either do or
keep.

SENATOR EWING: If we are already doing it, then why
would we do it again? I am saying that this is a public
document you are putting out.

MS. CORONA: Yes, I understand that.

SENATOR EWING: You are giving the impression to the
public that we don't know much about the bill, maybe. "Oh, I
guess they don't include HSPT in that Senate bill.” Right?

MS. CORONA: I understand. I certainly understand
where you are coming from.

SENATOR EWING: And they don't include tenure. "Oh,
we better fight this thing."”

MS. CORONA: I testified before you at a Committee
hearing--

SENATOR EWING: Right. v

MS. CORONA: --and I thought that was very clear.
But, you're right, we should have made that more clear in this
testimony.

SENATOR EWING: Well, I think so.

MS. CORONA: Yes. )

SENATOR EWING: I think you give a very false
impression for your organization.

MS. CORONA: We apologize for that, Senator. That was
not our intention. A



SENATOR EWING: An apology doesn't do any good. It is
out publicly now. You have an agenda in your mind, and you are
going to try to enforce it. I just don't want to accept this
without the proper language 1in it. If there are other things
that are wrong with it--

MS. CORONA: I am looking for a way to rectify that.
If you advise us, we will certainly take your advice. Would
you like us to send in revised testimony?

SENATOR EWING: Yes, I would.

MS. CORONA: Okay, we will do that, Senator.

SENATOR EWING: That way we can have it, and we will
distribute it to the Committee.

MS. CORONA: We will certainly do that.

MS. FULTON: Senator, would you have any objection if
we include those by saying that we applaud the measures in the
bill that cover HSPT testing and tenure, because I think, also,
that is a very positive statement on behalf of the bill?
Rather than just eliminate it, because, frankly, then we give
the impression to our members that we don't care about tenure
or testing, which has been the mainstay--

SENATOR EWING: I know. That's fine.

MS. FULTON: --of the Department's regulations, you
know, for the last 10 years. We certainly know that testing is
something that we have always promoted, with certain guidelines.

SENATOR EWING: Yes, right. There are some good
suggestions in there that we will be discussing.

MS. FULTON: On your tenure concept, Senator, what
would you do with new: people who maybe teach in a charter
school -- you know, certified pegple who may get their first
job in a charter school? How would tenure work for them?

SENATOR EWING: Well, that is something we are going
to have to discuss further. Maybe it should be open to them to
get tenure.



_ MS. FULTON: I mean, I think we do say that new people
should be able to pursue tenure. I don't know that that is in
the bill.

MS. CORONA: No, it isn't.

MS. FULTON: You know, it is only protecting those who
already have tenure.

SENATOR EWING: It is up to each charter school to
decide what they propose to the Commissioner, whether they
propose to let them move into tenure or not. They can close it
out or leave it open. But this is something we should--

MS. FULTON: Wouldn't that create kind of disparate
treatment for experienced people who go into the charter and
then new people come in under new, different rules?

SENATOR EWING: Yes, but, Edie, maybe there are some
people in 1life who don't care about tenure. Maybe they are
more interested in teaching, they want to do it for a few years
and then stop, or something.

MS. FULTON: Believe me, I never thought about tenure
until I opened my mouth one day and found out that if I didn't
have tenure, I would be gone. 8o, I mean, tenure to me was not
whether I was a competent teacher. I felt I could teach
anywhere, because 1 was good. It was when I raised questions
that tenure became important to my career. I think in charter
schools, especially where you have oversight boards where the
members are not necessarily educators, but are members of the
public, you know, that could really be a political problem for
new people.

SENATOR EWING: It could be.

MS. FULTON: I think they deserve some protection.

SENATOR EWING: We don't know whether the new
generation coming along will be interested or not interested
in-- You know, I don't think we can speak-- I certainly

can't,' and I don't think you are in a position to say, about

new people coming in-- Certainly, they are in your membership
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and you want to see them tenured. That's true, and I
understand that.

MS. FULTON: Well, it takes a 1long time, you Kknow,
three years and a day. Most other people don't have that
length of time to have to prove themselves.

We could have this discussion another time.

SENATOR EWING: That is why we changed the college
people to five years. That's even better. Maybe we ought to
do that with teachers.

MS. FULTON: Well, we could really have a discussion
on that. v

SENATOR EWING: Well, when that bill gets ready, I
will let you look at it. (laughter)

MS. FULTON: I think you have been too busy already,
Senator.

SENATOR EWING: Oh, no, we have a big staff in Trenton.

MS. FULTON: Are there any other questions?

SENATOR EWING: No. Thank you very much.

MS. FULTON: Thank you.

MS. CORONA: Thank you very much.

SENATOR EWING: We will probably see you at NJIT -- or
somebody, right?

Thank you, Edie and Dolores.

Professor Margaret Tannenbaum, from Rowan College.
PROFESSOR MARGARET D. TANNENBATUM:
Good morning, Senator. I am new at this, and I am not sure
that the written testimony I have prepared is appropriate. Let
me ask you before I take up your time reading it.

I am in support of the bifl. The testimony I prepared
is primarily giving reasons why I am in support of the bill,
and then expresses my concern that the bill doesn't go far
enough in the area of school choice. That summarizes my
testimony. I don't know if you want me to go ahead and read it

or not.
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SENATOR EWING: That would be fine. Then if we have
it recorded--

PROFESSOR TANNENBAUM: OkKkay. I heard what a grilling
you just gave to the people before me, and I am nowhere near as
experienced as they in doing this sort of thing. I wanted to
be sure--

SENATOR EWING: Not very many people are as
experienced as the NJEA.

PROFESSOR TANNENBAUM: 1Is that it? I understand that.

MS. FULTON: (speaking from audience) Since 1853.

PROFESSOR TANNENBAUM: As I said, I appear before you
in support of the Charter School Program Act of 1995. I wear
many hats. First, I am a parent of two children in New Jersey
public schools and, thus, I have a true vested interest 1in
seeing those schools be the best they can possibly be.

Second, I have been a Board member of the Glassboro
public school system for seven years, which means that I have
been actively and intensely involved, without monetary
compensation, to make a contribution to the end of making New
Jersey schools the best they can be.

I have been an educator for 32 years, teaching at
every 1level from preschool to graduate school, in both public
and private schools. For 25 years, I have been in higher
education preparing young people to become teachers. Thus, 1
know what schools are like, especially in New Jersey, as I have
done consultation in them and supervised student teachers in
those schools. For the last four years, I have been
Chairperson of the Department of Secondary
Education/Foundations of Education at Glassboro State/Rowan
College. Therefore, I am particularly familiar with secondary
education. Let me make clear, however, that I do not represent
any of those institutions in this testimony, but myself as a
private individual.
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In addition to my many years of experience as an
educator, for over two decades I have been intensely involved
in the study of school choice, vouchers, magnet schools,
alternative schools, and charter schools. I have conducted
extensive research on the views of teachers, administrators,
school board members, parents, and secondary students in the
public and private schools in the seven southern New Jersey
counties in the 1last five years regarding their views and
attitudes toward school choice, and have published numerous
articles and given many presentations on the results, as well
as other topics in school choice. Finally, I have a book
forthcoming from the Edwin Mellen Press entitled "Concepts and
Issues in School Choice."

The first reason I support this bill is moral: School
choice 1is simply the right thing to do. It 1is extremely
difficult for me to understand how, in the democratic society
in which we live, we feel it is any more appropriate to assign
children to a specific school than it would be to assign them
to attend a specific church. My colleagues' former testimony
notwithstanding, there is ample evidence in our society that
education is every bit as much a value-laden activity as 1is
religion. As 1long as a school does not violate the laws and
norms of our society and meets the educational needs we set,
there is no reason why parents should not be able to use public
tax money to send their children to that school. Freedom of
choice is one of the foundation stones on which our democratic
way of life has been built -- in every area but education. The
time has come to make our most pervasive social institution
reflect our democratic values. fhis is especially true in
light of the fact that we mandate that all children must attend
school for a minimum of 10 years of their lives. Certainly, we
should give them a choice of which schools they will attend.

The second reason is that it is educationally sound to
provide choices of where children attend school. There can be
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no doubt in anyone's mind that children have different learning
styles and interests, different ways in which they are
motivated, and different learning goals. It is also true that
schools have different organizational structures and ways of
operating, and teachers have different styles of teaching. We
also know that students will 1learn best when they are in
learning environments which they choose and enjoy. It 1is
impossible to bring this about and match organizational
sturctures and teaching and learning styles when the basis on
which we assign children to schools is proximity.

The third reason for providing school choice 1is
political. Currently, the public schools are a monopoly, a
monopoly which is far more pervasive than Bell Telephone ever
was, because we mandate that all children attend school and no
one ever mandated that every household have a telephone. This
is a mandate which has increasingly been controlled by ever
more centralized 1levels of government. I suggest that the
appropriate form of governmental structure to achieve the
maximum in educational outcomes would be for the central
government to establish educational standards to be met and
provide the financial means, but let each individual school --
not district, school -- determine exactly how they will do it,
and hold each individual school accountable for its outcomes.
One concern often voiced about <charter schools 1is the
possibility of schools not making it and closing down. Again,
to wit previous testimony. I personally see this as a
strength, not a weakness. Far too many public schools,
especially in inner-city areas, are not making it, but there is
little hope they will ever close dobn.

The fourth reason is that providing school choice is a
good idea for financial reasons. The Catholic schools have
certainly taught us that a high quality of education.can be
provided at a per-pupil cost much below what we currently spend
in New Jersey public schools. When teachers, parents, and
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students participate in schools they have chosen, much more
gets done for much less. Certainly, charter schools will
provide the opportunity to demonstrate this reality. It is
crucial, however, if these schools are to be successful, that
they be relieved from the myriad of State regulations without
State financial support, that do 1little or nothing to directly
improve the quality of education for children.

However, my fear is that the bill does not go far
enough. I believe all families should have a choice of where
to send their children to school. As we know, affluent
families have long had such a choice. This bill will give the
opportunity for those without the financial resources to buy
homes in a better school district or to send their children to
expensive private schools to get together with other parents
who believe the 1local school system is not meeting their
children's needs and establish a charter school. However, I am
sure you realize that only the most highly motivated parents
are going to do this, and only the most highly motivated
teachers will be willing to put in all the extra time and
effort required to develop these schools. As a result, much
like magnet schools, charter schools will, inevitably, "skim
off" those teachers, parents, and students from the 1local
public schools that are most likely to make those very schools
successful.

This would not happen if we were to turn all schools
into schools of choice. 1If all teachers were required to work
together in groups to provide schools with distinct,
identifiable themes and operating procedures, all families
could be provided with several scﬂools of choice within their
immediate geographic areas. A voucher of predetermined value
could be provided for each child and placed in the school
selected for that child. All schools would have to compete for
all students and would be highly motivated to provide the best
quality education at the 1least possible costs. For those
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schools willing to work with those students we have identified
as the hardest to educate, supplementary funds could be made
available as we currently do through categorical programs.

In addition to providing choice for all, such a plan
would address the ongoing problem in New Jersey, and other
states, of equalizing per-pupil expenditure between poorer and
wealthier districts. We in New Jersey have spent over 20 years
addressing this problem of inequity and are worse off than when
we started. I believe that it is crucial that we provide true
equality of opportunity in education. We can do this only
through equalizing expenditure as well as equalizing the
opportunity to choose the schools that one's children attend.

I believe charter schools are clearly a step in that
direction, but I would urge you to go even further in the
future.

SENATOR EWING: I have a question I want to ask you:
You are saying that the parochial schools can do it for less
money, but the private schools do not do it for 1less money

necessarily -- private, nonparochial.

PROFESSOR TANNENBAUM: Well, private, nonparochial
schools do not do it for less money. What is interesting about
private, nonparochial schools, however -- and I am sure you are
fully aware of the statistics of all the nonpublic schools in
this country-- By and large, about 80 percent of them are
religious schools, and upwards of 60 percent to 70 percent of
them are Roman Catholic. So when we are talking about

nonpublic schools, we are talking about a small percentage of
all private schools in this country in the first place, and in
the second place, most of then{~ are upper-middle-class or
upper-class exclusive, high tuition charging schools.

When I talk about nonpublic schools, I like to make
clear these statistics, because I think everybody realizes that
no matter what kind of a school system we provide through
public funds, there is going to be this small percentage of
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people who are going to be able to buy, as they can cars,
homes, and vacations, much better than all the rest of us can
afford.

My primary concentration has been on those people who
are, I believe, disenfranchised as regards choice of schooling,
and have no alternative except the 1local public school, no
matter-- I don't even want to cast it in the light of how bad
a job they are doing. It isn't a question of good and bad. It
is a question of the school structure and organization and
group of individuals whose way of delivering schooling does not
meet my child's needs, or my child's interests, or my child's
way of learning. If I don't have the money, I'm stuck. I
believe the majority of our discipline problems are the result
of large numbers of working-class and lower-class parents whose
kids are in those situations and schools that are not
responsive to their particular needs and learning styles, who
become disaffected, bored, uninterested, and troublemakers.
They have no choice except to be so bad that they get
themselves suspended consistently and eventually expelled.

If, in fact, there were no negativeness to the idea
that this kid just doesn't fit in this school, but there are
three or four other schools within a reasonable geographic
distance where I might take my child and he would fit in, I
believe the discipline problems we face would be a long way
toward being addressed and solved.

SENATOR EWING: Well, one of the problems the public
schools have is that they are not allowed to discipline the
students, but they have to keep them, whereas--

PROFESSOR TANNENBAUM: Keép them or expel them. Those
are basically our two choices.

SENATOR EWING: Well, I don't think there are too many
who are expelled. Some of them go-- They try to start the
alternative schools now, but, no, the teachers have a rough job
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because of, also, the lack of parental interest. How you are
ever going to change that, I don't know.

PROFESSOR TANNENBAUM: Well, let me say that the way
to change that-- I believe parents have become disaffected to
a large extent because they do not believe that their
involvement in the school will make a difference. But 1if you
give parents--

SENATOR EWING: But with their child at home it
certainly should.

PROFESSOR TANNENBAUM: Oh, yes. I am in full support
of the charter school. My only concern is what it is going to
do to the system overall. It is not going to give those
parents that I am most concerned about the opportunity to have
the education that meets their child's needs as it does to the
more highly motivated. Not to make biased sorts of statements,
but I think sociological statistics will bear out that there is
a correlation between social class and educational motivation
and success.

Bills 1ike charter schools and magnet schools are
going to intensify the division between those who can and those
who can't and, I think, providing everybody the opportunity to
choose the school they send their children to.

SENATOR EWING: I would 1like to see discipline put
into the public schools. I don't know if we can ever do it. I
mean, if a teacher raises a hand to a child, the child goes
home, and the family goes and gets a damned lawyer, and they
sue the school, the teacher, and everybody else.

PROFESSOR TANNENBAUM: I agree with you. I can
identify with what you are saying as a board member of many
years. On the other hand, if the school district had the
opportunity of saying to the parent, "Look, it doesn't look as
though your child's placement in this school is an appropriate
placement. If the following doesn't happen-- This 1isn't a
matter of suspending or expelling the child. If the following
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doesn't happen, we are going to have to tell you that you are
going to have to find another placement for your child." If
that parent has three or four other schools within a reasonable
geographic distance, the parent is going to have to do one of
two things: Either the kid is going to have to straighten up
and fly right, or that parent is going to have to hustle around
and find another school to put his kid in. If the problem
repeats itself there-- If this goes through three or four
schools, then we have reason to address, in a very direct way,
these problems with the parent, and force the parent to find
some way to deal with them.

SENATOR EWING: But you feel that eventually the
charters will skim off all the better students?

PROFESSOR TANNENBAUM: That is a concern that I have,
yes. I don't see how it can avoid doing that.

SENATOR EWING: Also, you were talking about equalized
spending. I can't agree with that. I think some places do
have to spend a bit more money because of the needs they have
in the way of teachers' aides, classrooms, and things 1like
that, because of the socioeconomic background. I don't think
we can have equalization. That is why I disagree with Marilyn
Morehauser on her great bend in life, having everybody spend

the same. It is just so wrong.
PROFESSOR TANNENBAUM: Well, I believe thatm is a
starting point. I believe that if we egqualized expenditure

through some sort of a voucher, that when we identify those
districts that have additional needs, 1like inner-city areas,
and we make money available to the districts through
categorical funding, as I suggestéd, that-- As we now stand,
we do not start out equal. We start out with a very wide-~
The starting place is a very wide variation, depending on
whether you 1live, for example, in Cherry Hill or Paulsboro --
those divisions -- and are attempting to do this. Of course,
what keeps happening to us is that it keeps resisting us and it
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keeps going like that (demonstrating with hands). As you well
know, this has happened since the original Robinson v, Cahill
case. Morehauser's facts are right on that.

But, I mean, if we started out equal, and then after
we started out equal we said-- One of the reasons why we ought
to give additional money from public moneys to school
districts-- A good reason is not because they 1live in Cherry
Hill, or Princeton, or wherever. That is not a good reason to
spend more money on a kid. If anything, in my view, it is a
good reason to spend less, because those kids already have --
as Morehauser would agree -- the kind of home environment that
makes up for even more than what 12 years of schooling can
provide them.

I could get carried away, as you can see.

SENATOR EWING: I am just glad Assemblyman Rocco is
not here when you say that Cherry Hill could get less.

PROFESSOR TANNENBAUM: Assemblyman Rocco and I, as you
might guess, have discussed this at great length.

SENATOR EWING: Right.

PROFESSOR TANNENBAUM: We have yet to come close to
agreement, which I am sure does not surprise you.

SENATOR EWING: Thank you very much, Professor.

Kathleen Kurylo-Dicks. Are there three ladies here
from the Sprout House? Two or three?

LISA BRICK: Three.

SENATOR EWING: Come on up. We will get another chair
up here.

MS. BRICK: Hi, Senator Ewing.

SENATOR EWING: Where is \the Sprout House again? I
can't remember.

KATHLEEN M. KURYLO-DICKS: Chatham, New
Jersey.

SENATOR EWING: Yes, but someone lives in

Bernardsville.
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MS. KURYLO-DICKS: I do.

SENATOR EWING: Oh, you do. OKkay.

Please proceed. Thank you.

MR. CANNON: (Committee Aide) Could you please give
your name as you speak?

SENATOR EWING: When you speak, please give your name
and your location.

MR. CANNON: For the recording.

SENATOR EWING: Because it is being recorded, and we
like to have that information for the transcript.

MS. BRICK: My name 1is Lisa Brick. I reside 1in
Morristown, New Jersey.

Hello, Senator. I have never met, or I do not know
who else 1is up there, but "Hello." I can't call you by name.

I apologize.

SENATOR EWING: Melanie Schulz is Executive Director
of the Joint Committee on the Public Schools, which has
legislative oversight on the takeover districts. We have only

two, but we hope that tomorrow morning we will have three. We

know it.

Darby Cannon 1is from the OLS staff -- Office of
Legislative Services -- Aide to the Senate Education
Committee. Wendy Lang 1is the staff person for the Senate

Majority, Education Committee.

MS. BRICK: Thank you.

I come before you as a citizen of our State and a
parent of two primary school students. I am very excited about
the Charter School Program Act of 1995, and honor your courage
and commitment in writing and introducing Senate Bill No. 1796.

My children attend Sprout House, a small, innovative,
private school in Chatham, New Jersey. Sprout House provides
the most accommodating learning environment for intellectual,
physical, emotional, and nonsectarian spiritual well-being I
have ever encountered. I want to see this school go public.
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I have two considerations regarding S-1796. The bill:

1) Excludes private schools ' for eligibility as
charter schools; and

2) Limits charter school access according to school
districting.

The following is an expansion on these considerations:

Senate Bill No. 1796 excludes experienced schools from
charter status. Sprout House exists as a private school not
out of any joy or pride in exclusivity. On the contrary, we
are a private institution because there has been no possibility
for our existence in the public education sector. We are
parents, educators, and children standing for the possibility
that all children can continue learning while retaining their
inquisitive, positive, and eager attitudes toward 1life. We
have nine years of experience providing such an educational
setting.

Is it your intention to <consciously exclude that
sector of society which has recognized the necessity to provide
a system that "improves pupil learning, increases educational
choices for parents and children, encourages the use of
different and innovative learning methods, and establishes new
professional opportunities for educators" precisely because
they are experienced in doing it" We at Sprout House have had
an ongoing accomplishment of the above for nine years now. Do
you want to limit the <creation of new and innovative
educational settings only to theorists who have yet to
accomplish them? I see a parallel of a society needing a new
suspension bridge, yet will only hire a contractor with
drawbridge experience. X

Please alter S-1796 so that our society can benefit
from the experience of those of us who saw the possibilities of
a new system of education and created it before we had public
support, with their own dollars, sweat, and tears.
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Senate Bill No. 1796 limits charter school
accessibility by linking admission to school districts. Sprout
House draws families from four counties, let alone numerous
school districts. Since this bill would allow for innovations
in education, yet since there are so few parents/educators with
the time, dedication, and expertise to establish such
institutions, there will be many families residing in districts
that will not offer charters or will not offer Jjust that
"learning environment" that family feels best for their
child/children. If admission is preferentially for children
within a given district, as the bill states, and furthermore,
if it 1is "free" only for those residing within that given
district, then once again, the availability of a innovative
education will be limited.

It will be limited to those in our society in two ways:

First, only those districts which happen to have
individuals with the vision, drive, and skills needed to
establish a charter school would have one; and

Second, only those able to afford private tuition if
they are in another district or want a specific type of school
outside their district would be able to take advantage of
charter choice. I suggest since charter schools are such an
innovative idea, that the schools come under a branch of a
State district so these schools can offer -intradistrict open
enrollment, free of charge to all. Without this, the bill
actually maintains exclusivity in education without intending
to. Funding could follow something like the busing rebates we
get now, somehow. These seem to be intradistrict. I am not
saying it has to be a rebate, but there is a way that money
gets back to people.

Thank you for this opportunity to come before you and
address my concerns. " I am excited about the changes in
education already happening and this opportunity to participate

in this process. I shall await your responses to my concerns.
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Further, if I may have another moment, I would 1like to
address a consideration that you brought up, actually, with
Professor Tannenbaum. You mentioned your concern about
discipline. At Sprout House what we have found is, when an
environment is created within a school which actually
encourages the <children's participation and the children's
agenda is met, discipline is no longer an issue.

SENATOR EWING: I think that is very true. Melanie
and I were down 1in Swedesboro yesterday reviewing a TQM --
Total Quality Management -- course being given 1in social
studies.

MS. SCHULZ: U.S. history.

SENATOR EWING: U.S. history. It was quite
fascinating. To me, this sounds like a great potential for
someday -- long after I'm gone. Many, many schools and courses
will be wusing this Total Quality Management process. This
particular class, as I understand it -- at Swedesboro -- is
made up of a large percentage of individuals who have had some
difficulty. Some are very slow learners, and things of that
nature. In other words, they are certainly not the cream of
the crop. What it has done to them to build them up is that
they are operating, actually, the class themselves with
supervision from the teacher. Excellent.

MS. BRICK: We have a school that has been in
progress, as I said -- that has quite a track record now. Our
experience is that in every class, in every aspect of their
education, it is a miraculous school. What I would like to
see, and what we speak about within the school -- and I have
spoken to your office, I have spbken to the Commissioner of
Education, and I have even spoken to Albert Shanker in D.C.--
I see Sprout House representing -- actually being a place where
teachers from all over the country can come and study what it
looks 1like when education is occurring in this manner. They
could actually do internships there and then, in turn, go back
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to their own institutions and institute whatever it was that
they found could be of value of what we are doing, within their
own environment.

SENATOR EWING: How big is the Sprout School and how

many--

MS. BRICK: 1It's tiny. It has 40 children.

SENATOR EWING: How many teachers?

MS. BRICK: The student ratio is-- The number 40 is
not exact. We get new students, we lose students, people
move. It is approximately 40. The student ratio in our
preschool program is, at most, one to six. In our primary
school program, it is, at most, ten to one. I have to mention
that we have been educating our children-- My full tuition

there is $3500 a year. We are not an exclusive school. Well,
we are, because it is $3500 a year, but our intention is not,
as I said, exclusivity. '

SENATOR EWING: What grades do they have?

MS. BRICK: We take children as young as 3. Our
eldest just left us to go into the public school sector, and he
was 13. '

SENATOR EWING: When they leave you, they go--

MS. BRICK: They go.

SENATOR EWING: No, but I mean, they go on to the
grade for their age, and everything?

MS. BRICK: The experience has been that they go-- I
have to stop here, because we are a school-- We are an
educational system that meets the children at their 1level of
capability. What we might see is, from year to year, all of

our seven year olds are not doing‘the same thing. During the
primary school years, there is great variation. Some child
might be masterful in math, and yet barely reading. Another

child might be consuming literature at a rate beyond belief,
and yet in terms of math, has not mastered the kind of critical
thinking that is needed to really explore mathematics.
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What we have experienced is that by the time they are
at 50 or primary, they have all caught up with each other. The
body of knowledge that they take into the world is a body of
knowledge that can be adapted to any educational system that
they come in contact with. So the basic foundation of
education by that time is what I would call “fully acceptable”
to the public sector.

SENATOR EWING: Is it in someone’'s house, or what? Do
you have a building, or--

MS. BRICK: We rent space from St. Paul's Episcopal.
We are totally nonaffiliated. It is on Main Street, in Chatham.

One other thing that came up-- It left. 1I'll see if
I can get it back.

SENATOR EWING: You can't have any sports programs, oOr
anything, I mean, if you have one 13 year old, or only a couple.

MS. BRICK: Let me tell you something: Last year when
it snowed, our kids were out there with cross-country skis
every morning. We have this remarkable system. You know how--

SENATOR EWING: What do you do in the baseball season?

MS. BRICK: --when you went to school as a kid, or
when I went to school as a kid, I would wake up 1in the

morning. I just got up, went down and sat down to have
breakfast. I was lucky enough to be able to walk to school,
but sometimes kids are driven. Then they get in school, and

they are expected to sit for the next six hours.

At Sprout House, it's revolutionary. The kids get
there. They sit in groups, and they sort of explore what their
day will be. They go over their Qay-to-be, and then they are
all turned outside and they play. They get all of their
socialization handled. When there is snow on the ground, they
ski, they sled. If there is rain on the ground they are out
there building rivulets and trying to determine how water
passes. You know, they are playing with the earth. They are
playing with balls. They are climbing. They are out there for
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a period of, like, 40 minutes, 45 minutes. Then they come in
and they are ready to learn.

SENATOR EWING: The students who have progressed out
of Sprout-- Are all of them able to keep up with the work they
do in the public system at their grade level? I mean, are they
well-prepared?

MS. KURYLO-DICKS: Sprout House has just graduated its
first students. They have gone through nine years of
education. Those students have moved into the next sequential
class that they would have been in had they been in public

schools.
CAROLINE STONE-SAN FILLTIZPZPO: They are
on grade level. However, there is a transition, because Sprout

House is a noncompetitive school. We do not--

MS. BRICK: A social transition.

MS. STONE-SAN FILLIPPO: Yes, a social transition. We
do not test. They are not under a time constriction to
complete, you know, certain activities, in that sort of a
sense. There is a social transition where we need to prepare
the students for: "Okay, this is a quiz. This is a test. You
will have such and such an amount of time to complete this
activity.” There is that kind of a transition.

MS. BRICK: My experience in knowing children who have
gone through Sprout House into the public sector, both in this
State and out-of-state -- people who have moved -- 1is that
academically the children have no problem. It is the social
smash that gets them, where it is not enough that they know
what they know, they have to know what they know within someone
else's expectation of time-frame wo}k.

In our school -- you mentioned a baseball team -- it
is remarkable that our children interact at all ages. So when
they are turned out on a playground, it gives me incredible joy
to see my six-and-a-half-year-o0ld son playing with the
ten-year-old girls. My son came up to me the other day-- It
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is not a dirty word, but it is a word that upsets people. So
if it upsets anyone, I apologize. He said to me, "Mom, I
figured it out. Girls are just boys without penes."

My first reaction was, “No, we're not. We have
everything we need." By the next day, I realized what he was
trying to tell me was that he realized that there is no
difference; that he can play with the girls, he can play with
the boys. It has no significance to him that one is in this
body and one is in that body.

The kids at Sprout House all grow up as human beings.
They do not separate out, like, "I can't play with her because
she is nine and I'm eight. I can't play with him because he
has a penis and I don't." You know, they just don't do that.
It is remarkable seeing a group of human beings who interact in
a totally new and harmonious manner. It's a miracle. I'm
enthralled.

MS. SCHULZ: You're not signing up. (comment directed
to Senator Ewing) He'll be there tomorrow. (laughter)

MS. BRICK: That's how 1 feel. That is exactly how I
feel. I love being there. I go in and cook for them for free,
just because I love being with the kids and I love being with
the teachers. Each one of us parents there is getting a whole
new education. It is like we are going through school a whole
new time and going, "Wow! It can really be like this? This is
fun.” My daughter has gotten up in the morning and said to me,
"Mom, do I really have to go to school this morning?” I 1look
at her and say, "No, it's your choice.” Then she gets up, gets
dressed, and she goes, because she realizes that I am dull
compared to what happens there. 1It's a miracle.

SENATOR EWING: Thank you.

MS. BRICK: You're welcome. Thank you.

SENATOR EWING: The next one we will have is, I guess,
Kathleen Kurylo-Dicks. Do you want to take both microphones,
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because one is for a recording and one is the sound. That's
it. Thank you. Please proceed.

MS. KURYLO-DICKS: Senator, my name is Kathleen
Kurylo-Dicks. I live in Bernardsville. I am a parent of two
children, one of whom attends Sprout House. I strongly support
the Charter School Program Act of 1995, because it legislates a
real opportunity for diversity and choice in our educational
system.

From the beginning, those of us with babies and
preschoolers are urged to interview and evaluate many day-care
and preschool settings before choosing the one we feel best
fits our needs and those of our children. An amazing selection
of centers and schools has emerged.

When these children of ours are nearly grown, 12 to 17
years 1later, we once again consider their interests and
participate with them in choosing a college or training program
which meets their interests, needs, and our affordability.

But what about all those growing years in between?
Where are the choices? What can parents do who feel that their
child is not being well-served -- however well-intentioned --
by their school system? A child spends many more waking hours
at school than at home. Cumulatively, educational experience
has a life-defining impact and influence on a child --
academically, socially, and emotionally.

Three years ago, as m;"son was to enter kindergarten,
I was introduced to Sprout House by Pat Kane, then Director of
Educational Programs at the New Jersey Audubon Society. Pat
was very familiar with the school and their incorporation of
nature and environmental studies and awareness into their
curricula. When teachers from Sprout House attended her
workshops for educators, she found them to be particularly
enthusiastic. Since then, her excellent comprehensive book
documenting New Jersey's habitats has become part of the

science curriculum at the school.
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My husband and I chose Sprout House for our son
because it fit the kind of child he was then and is now. He is
a hands-on explorer, with a passionate love of nature. He was
very shy at five, and the half-day program and small class size
enabled him to transition into school and 1learning without
being overwhelmed or pushed beyond his ability to cope. He has
flourished at this school. His sense of self-confidence and
self-identity grew strong through his experiences in mixed-age
class settings. He 1loves school. He is an excellent student
-- eager to learn.

As a parent, it is a genuine thrill and a relief to
know your child feels this way. Yet, as our daughter will be
entering kindergarten in the fall, the financial strain of
their combined tuition is really, right now, beyond our means.
And it would be so very hard to let go of something like Sprout
House once you have seen the results of the joyful learning
that goes on there.

Today, most parents must acquiesce to what is
available to them and their children within the structure of
their school district. Aside from programs for the gifted and
talented, and for those requiring remedial help, it's really a
standard template of teaching. Because the system is too big
to bend flexibly and accommodate different learning styles and
innovative educational approaches, it is the students who must
do all the bending to fit into the existing structure. "They
will adapt,"” I have heard teachers say about kids who are not
quite making it. But I wonder, at what cost? At Sprout House,
all children are gifted, whereas in the traditional school
setting they might be labeled otherwise.

This school 1is not an experiment. It has an
established and distinguished nine-year record. Sprout House
is one example of how to enter diversity and choice into our
educational system. Not all parents will want it for their
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child, but for those who do, it will make all the difference in
their children's lives.

Those of us here today from Sprout House submit with
our testimony documents which describe the school -- its
mission, philosophy, and curricula. We invite the members of
the Committee who have not yet seen the school to come and
decide for yourselves what you think.

If this 1legislation 1is enacted, we would 1like to
change our status to charter school provided the following
issues in your bill can be addressed:

1) Allow eligibility for charter school status to
existing private nonprofit schools such as ours.

2) Remove the requirement of standardized testing at
the primary school 1level and allow charter schools to develop
their own comprehensive methods of assessing whether students
are meeting educational goals. This may be necessary to
accommodate developmental differences in achievement for
individual students. Standardized testing may be an
inappropriate and inaccurate means of measuring progress and
school learning.

3) Remove the stipulation which states that
preference for enrollment in the charter school goes to
students who reside in the district in which the school is
located. In the suburbs, the reality may actually be that a
few children may come from each of many nearby districts.
Sprout House, for example, has children from 11 communities
across four counties.

I thank you for the opportunity to express my views
and support for this legislation. )

SENATOR EWING: Ms. Kurylo-Dicks, on the teachers,

where do they come from -- the teaching staff? Are they
certified?

MS. KURYLO-DICKS: The teachers are all highly
certified and credentialed. They have been there, many of
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them, since the incorporation of the school, and they work for
the embarrassing salary of, I think, $17,500 a year. They work
there for the commitment. They work there for the pleasure of
being able to create their own curriculums, to be in charge of
their own school, to be innovative and adaptable, and for the
joy of being able to be a teacher the way they want to be a
teacher.

However, we all have to pay our bills, and these
teachers have no benefits. We are in a quandary constantly of
fund-raising and trying not to sacrifice our teachers and their
salaries for the contributions they make.

SENATOR EWING: They are a very dedicated group.

MS. KURYLO-DICKS: Very, very dedicated.

SENATOR EWING: Who is the third speaker now?

MS. STONE-SAN FILLIPPO: I am.

SENATOR EWING: Do we have your-- Are you Joanne?

MS. STONE-SAN FILLIPPO: No, but I am going to speak
on behalf of Joanne.

~ SENATOR EWING: Please speak into both microphones.
Pull the black one toward you.
MS. STONE-SAN FILLIPPO: My name is.Caroline

Stone-San Fillippo. I live in New Providence, New Jersey. I
am the parent of a six-year-old child at Sprout House, and I am
also on the Board of Directors. I will be reading Joanne
Lockwood-White's -- the Director -- statement, and offering a

few of my own eclectic comments on my experience as a Board
member and also as a parent.

Let me begin with a few of my -- I think more of a
follow-up commenting on your stitements, as a parent. My
six-year-old son was diagnosed almost two years ago as ADHD.
We had him fully evaluated and were given various suggestions
by the local school administrators. One of them was that he
would function best in a small environment with a class size,
preferably, of six to ten children.
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We had found from research of the public schools in
the area that the kindergarten does not qualify for an aide
until there are 25 children in that class. We felt our son
would be at a great loss and would probably be a failure in
that sort of a system. At the present moment, having a child
with an attention deficit hyperactivity disorder, even though
it is a disability in the State of New Jersey, as in most
states, is not considered a learning disability. Therefore, no
special provisions are made -- would be made for my son. So we
have really been forced to 1look outside the public school
environment for an environment we feel he would function best
in.

Having read information about attention deficit
hyperactivity disorder and the high rate of failure that these
children have, it is imperative at a young age that a child be
in an environment such as Sprout House can offer in order to
flourish and thrive.

I first wanted to offer that perspective of having a
child that has a special need, where they fit into the public
school system, and how I feel they would fit into the Sprout
House environment. Okay? ‘

To follow that up, I will read the statement by Joanne
Lockwood-White, the Director, who cannot be here today.

’ "Dear Senator Ewing: Nine years ago we founded Sprout
House. Initially a nursery school, we expanded each year to
eventually offer our current primary and elementary programs --
kindergarten through sixth grade. Accredited by the National
Academy of Early Childhood Programs, we are also licensed by
the State as a child care center: The school operates as a
parent/teacher cooperative,"” which is somewhat essential to
keeping our operating costs down. "Our teachers are all
certified, highly talented, and committed.

"The children in our primary and elementary programs

are a diverse group and come from 11 different communities
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across four counties. Although we accept all the children who
wish to attend, parents of many more have expressed their
interest in our school, but are unable to afford our $3500
annual tuition.

"We have read your Charter School Program Act of 1995
and enthusiastically support this 1legislation. In fact, we
have been following charter school legislation over the past
two years. Several of our parents have been in contact with
Steve Weston requesting to meet with you to discuss our school
and our desire to offer it to the children of every parent
attracted to our educational philosophy and approach -- without
regard to its cost.

"Sprout House is an outstanding example of what a
charter school could be here in New Jersey. We believe that
within our educational framework many different kinds of
children thrive -- academically, emotionally, and socially.
Your bill creates the window of opportunity through which
educational reform can meaningfully evolve. It offers parents
choices in matching their children's needs, learning styles,
and interests with the most suitable educational approach, and
it challenges parents, teachers, and administrators to be
‘responsive, accountable, and innovative.

"The enclosed documents describe Sprout House -- its
mission, vision, and everyday reality ~-- and we warmly extend
our invitation to you to come to our school and see it for
yourselves. In addition, we would 1like to give you the
opportunity to speak with our parents, teachers,
administrators, and children 1in a meeting we <can arrange
convenient with your schedule. These are the people who have
made Sprout House what it is and who represent what it can
continue to become.

"Please call us so we can plan with you the times most
suitable for introducing our school to you and arranging a
subsequent meeting."
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SENATOR EWING: 1I'll come up.

MS. STONE-SAN FILLIPPO: Good.

MS. SCHULZ: A little trip--

SENATOR EWING: 1It's closer than Swedesboro.

If that's all, thank you very much for coming way down
here.

MS. STONE-SAN FILLIPPO: Okay. Thank you.

SENATOR EWING: But, I will come by.

Norma Rosa, Project LEAP, Camden.

NORMA R OS A: Good morning.

SENATOR EWING: When you speak, will you please speak
into the two microphones? They come 1in pairs. One is for
amplification in the room and the other 1is for recording
purposes, because we will have a transcript of the testimony
here today. I appreciate it.

MS. ROSA: Thank you.

My name is Norma Rosa. I am from Camden, New Jersey.
With me, to my left, is Jeannette Rosado, who is a parent from
Camden. To my right 1is Shantay Clark, also a parent from
Camden City. I will be providing testimony on behalf of
‘Project LEAP Parents'Academy and on behalf of Project LEAP.

Testimony presented to the New Jersey Senate Education
Committee in support of the Charter School Program Act of 1995
-- Senate Bill No. 1796 -- submitted by Norma Rosa, Coordinator
of Project LEAP Parents Academy, Center for Strategic Urban
Community Leadership, Rutgers, The S8State University of New
Jersey, 327 Cooper Street, Camden, New Jersey, April 6, 1995:

Honorable Senator Ewing and distinguished members of
the Senate Education Committee, thank you for providing me the
opportunity to present testimony on the proposed Charter School
Program Act of 1995. My name is Norma Rosa, and I am
testifying on behalf of Project LEAP Parents Support Group at
Rutgérs University. I am currently the Coordinator of the
Parents Academy and a mother of three teenage boys.
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Today, America's urban centers are faced with
unprecedented challenges, including chronic unemployment, low
performing neighborhood schools, exceptionally high dropout
rates, teen pregnancies, high 1levels of substance abuse, and
widespread crime and violence. These challenges seriously tax
urban communities and leave millions of children and adults
living at or below the level of poverty. Physical and social
turmoil of this magnitude are unmatched in any other western
industrialized nation in the world. Left unattended, this
turmoil tosses our urban centers into an abyss of hopelessness
and despair resulting in a deteriorating economic base, poor
race relations, and social instability. Education and school
reform is Kkey to the future of wurban communities and
communities of color. The education of our children and young
people is the only real hope for our urban communities.

For the last three years, the Center has been working
on an initiative in partnership with the Camden Public Schools
District called Project LEAP -- 1leadership, education, and
partnership -- based at Rutgers University. We have been
leading a three-year planning process that focuses on
developing a holistic model for providing educational, human,
health, and legal/business services for the children of Camden
City. Project LEAP was born out of the realization that the
educational and social service needs of families in the City of
Camden require multifaceted, collaborative, and long-term
solutions.

The focus of Project LEAP is the development of a
community-based Math, Science, and Technology PreK-8th School
that will reflect several k&nds of pedagogical and
organizational innovations based on proven reform initiatives
in urban education and the generation of supportive
environments for parental and community participation. The
Project LEAP Academy will be an inclusive prekindergarten
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through eighth grade school centered on the belief that all
children can achieve at the highest levels.

Project LEAP is already having a positive impact on
ongoing efforts to enhance the opportunities available to the
children of Camden City. One of the key components of Project
LEAP 1is 1its Civic Service Placement Program for College
Students. The main objectives of the Program are to augment
and support after-school programs available at Camden City
schools and to encourage college students to engage 1in
meaningful volunteer activities in the public schools. Through
this initiative, more than 75 students have been placed in
specialized enrichment programs throughout seven Camden City
schools since the fall of 1994. The volunteers work 1in
preexisting programs and in programs that Project LEAP has
developed for individual schools.

A fundamental belief of Project LEAP is that Camden
City parents care about what happens to their children.
Parental involvement is an essential component of any school
reform effort. Current research conducted by the Center for
Strategic Urban Community Leadership points to the close
connection between parental involvement and self-sufficiency
and a child's academic achievement. As educational experts
grapple with alternatives for school reform, they all agree
that attention must be given to training opportunities designed
to improve parental involvement in schools. Parents are the
unutilized labor force of schooling; thus, schools and reform
efforts must connect with families to reinforce their
children's education. As part of our efforts to involve and
empower parents, a series of seminars is offered to parents
through the LEAP Parent Academy. The seminars are designed to
provide parents with new knowledge, new approaches, techniques,
and competencies about children's ways of 1learning, their
development, and the educational system. In addition, Project
LEAP has instituted a self-help Parent Support Group to provide
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a forum for parents to discuss common concerns and provide
support to each other.

I believe that in order to develop the kind of schools
needed to transform educational outcomes in communities 1like
Camden City, we must transform the traditional organizational
culture, structure, and authority of schools. The proposed
Charter School Program Act of 1995 provides for the mechanism
for designing these new structures and approaches.

As parents, we support this bill because:

1) It increases educational choices for students and
parents.

2) It ensures that a procedure be implemented for
significant parental involvement, including more meaningful
opportunities for parents to work with the teachers.

3) It gives preference for enrollment to students
attending the school district where the charter school 1is
located.

4) It provides for flexibility in grades and time

configuration. _

5) It provides for transportation services, if
necessary. v

6) It enforces policies of nondiscrimination for

important issues to parents such as language proficiency, race,
ethnicity, and physically handicapped.

7) 1t gives priority to siblings for enrollment, thus
preserving the family.

Another significant element of this 1legislation is
that it allows for a variety of entities and partnerships,
including institutions of highef education, to establish
charter schools. Further, the proposed charter 1legislation
provides the 1level of autonomy necessary to enable a higher
degree of flexibility in such areas as staffing, curriculum,
scheduling, and procurement, which can expedite the types of
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proposed educational reforms that 1lie at the core of the
Project LEAP philosophy.

I strongly believe that our State needs new and
innovative approaches to educating our children and continuing
to improve the quality of education. Creating schools in which
all the nation's children receive high quality education is not
an easy task. We must have a vision and the will to act to
transform the ways in which 1learning occurs in our schools
today. Forging that vision and that will 1is perhaps our
greatest challenge. The Charter School Program Act of 1995 is
a bold and necessary step towards meeting this challenge. I
urge you to support it.

Thank you.

SENATOR EWING: Thank you very much.

We were down at Project LEAP. What school is it?

MS. SCHULZ: Lanning.

SENATOR EWING: What?

MS. SCHULZ: The Lanning Square School.

SENATOR EWING: Oh, the Lanning Square School. We
were there the other day. It is very fascinating and
interesting to see the LEAP program. Also, it was so wonderful
to see the volunteer parents involved in the program itself,
helping other children -- not only theirs, but other children
as well, which is just so vital and so necessary. I think what
Camden has done, as a whole, has been quite remarkable over the
last few years -- pulling themselves up by the bootstraps.

I would 1like to welcome Senétor Matheussen, to my
right over here. Where do you live, what town?

SENATOR MATHEUSSEN: Washington Township. It is
sometimes referred to as Turnersville, but Washington Township
has a number of addresses.

Also, Mr. Chairman, I would like to welcome you. This
is part of the 4th District. I applaud you in your efforts
here today in certainly bringing Trenton down South, so to
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speak, because I think this is an important issue that all of
us throughout the entire State face. - Sometimes, when we
convene only in Trenton, we don't give folks access to the
public discussion that must be applied, particularly in a
subject like this.

So I welcome you. Thank you for coming down, and for
allowing me to join your Committee here today. Thank you for
having us.

SENATOR EWING: Good, John.

Now, who's next? Would the parents like to talk? 1If
you would like to say something, just pull the two microphones
over toward you, please.

JEANNETTE R OSAD O: Hello. I just want to say
that I am very happy to be involved in Project LEAP as a
parent. I strongly urge the -- this thing here--

SENATOR EWING: The legislation.

MS. ROSADO: Yes, the legislation.

I am pleased with Project LEAP. I have been with the
program since it started. I have been in the parental
program. I was there with the group when it started planning
‘strategy and everything. I have been there for about a year
now. I am very pleased with it. I am overwhelmed with the
outcomes of the progran.

SENATOR EWING: Do you have a child, or children?

MS. ROSADO: I have two boys. They go to the Powell
School.

SENATOR EWING: Were they at school before the LEAP
program started?

MS. ROSADO: Yes, they weré.

SENATOR EWING: Have you noticed a difference since
the program started?

MS. ROSADO: Yes, very much so.

SENATOR EWING: But also, I mean, you have a 1lot of
parental involvement with them when they come home, and
everything, which is so important.
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MS. ROSADO: Yes. I am also the PTA President of
their school.

SENATOR EWING: But there are probably other children
in the school who do not have the benefit of the parental
involvement that you provide.

MS. ROSADO: Right.

SENATOR EWING: That is one of the big things. But
you have noticed a difference?

MS. ROSADO: Yes, I have.

SENATOR EWING: Are you more involved with the school
now since the LEAP program became effective, or were you always
involved with the school? ]

MS. ROSADO: I am more involved now than I was then.
I had one child in school then, but now I have both in school.
So I am more involved in it, as well. I am involved with
Project LEAP, and also with my kids.

SENATOR EWING: Good.

Will you give your name, please?

SHANTAY CLARK: Good morning. My name is Shantay
Clark and I am a Project LEAP parent in Camden.

I just want to say that I am very much in support of
this Act. I hope it really does come forth.

My children are just starting their educational
experience, so I am happy that I am a part of Project LEAP.
Around the time they get into the fourth or fifth grade, I know

they will benefit. Also, it will focus on their dreams. My
daughter wants to be a doctor, and my son wants to be a
businessman. I know that Project LEAP will give emphasis, you

know, so their dreams can be realized.

Again, I am very happy with the program. I have
benefited from the seminars they have on Saturdays. They have
given me a better wunderstanding of how to deal with my
children's school work, allowing me to help them much more.

They have been very effective in teaching me new ways. I am in
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the human services field, and this has given me more insight
into what I need to achieve for myself.

Thank you for giving me this opportunity to speak on
behalf of Project LEAP, and in support of this bill.

SENATOR EWING: Are they in school now?

MS. CLARK: Yes, they are just starting. My daughter
is in kindergarten, and my son is still in Head Start.

SENATOR EWING: Wonderful. Okay.

Do you find many parents you know gdoing to the
Saturday reviews, and things like that, since you said how much
you learned from going on Saturdays? Do they have classes or
something?

MS. CLARK: Seminars.

SENATOR EWING: Seminars. Do you find that a lot of
the parents go to those?

MS. CLARK: Well, vyes. I think the more it becomes
known as far as what is being done and, you know, how it can
benefit their children, I think there will be a much better
turnout. But there has been a lot of participation.

SENATOR EWING: Are you telling your friends to be
sure to go, if they have young children?

MS. CLARK: Oh, sure.

SENATOR EWING: Thank you very much for coming way
over to Glassboro.

MS. CLARK: Thank you.

SENATOR EWING: Nick Mitcho, from the Glassboro
Schools.

NICHOLAS A. M ITOCHO: Mike DiPaola from Pitman
is going to come up and sit with me .

SENATOR EWING: Fine.

MR. MITCHO: We are kind of the local Superintendents
in the area. I thought we would comment on--

SENATOR EWING: Is that your mentor in the back
standing with a whip? (laughter)
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MR. MITCHO: Joe Hancock? No, just to clarify that.

SENATOR EWING: Good.

MR. MITCHO: It is good to be here this morning. I
don't have any prepared remarks, but I have some thoughts--

SENATOR EWING: Right.

MR. MITCHO: --on the matter of charter schools. I
don't think there 1is any question that the paradigm in
education 1is changing. Educational reform has been taking
place in public schools.

To give you an idea, in Glassboro we have developed a
number of alternatives during the last 20 years that we believe
have made an impact. I am not here this morning to say that I
am for or against charter schools. I think charter schools are
just another alternative. I am interested in the process of
charter schools that you may not have inherent in your
legislation. I will speak to that issue also.

But I want to give you some information about some of
the alternatives that exist in Glassboro, that exist outside
the paradigm of public schools. One is a project, a preschool
project, called Genesis. It is a project which received the
New Jersey School Boards Leader Award last year for outstanding
preschool projects, not funded under the 1local budget, but
funded under a Federal block grant in the Elsemere Housing
Projects. We believe that the real impact, if it is going to
take place in education, has to start at the preschool level.

I would like -- if you can maybe accept this -- to
consider charter schools at preschool levels and fund them for
those 1levels, because they would have a great impact -- a
greater impact, I believe, especiafly with those youngsters who
need it the most, who do not have the support and enrichment
type activities at home that some of the other youngsters who
come to school have.

SENATOR EWING: Excuse me. Do you mean
prekindergarten?
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MR. MITCHO: Prekindergarten. I am talking about
infant and toddler programs, getting youngsters in, with their
parents, from the age of six months on -- actually bringing
them in. Part of our Genesis program 1is education for
youngsters, but the greater part of it 1is education for
parents. The parents come in with their youngsters and also
learn skills -- parenting skills -- along with our teachers and
aides. We have a teacher and four aides who live in the area
and are working and developing a very strong parent component
to the Genesis project.

I mention that because that is an alternative that is
out of the general K-12 curriculum and paradigm that we are
used to, and it is happening here in Glassboro. I would 1love
to take you over there and show you how this program operates.
Again, it is operating out of Federal block grant funding --
HUD funding. We sustain that on an annual basis. Every year,
we hope to get the dollars to sustain this program. But it is
a very effective program. In Glassboro, even though we have
Rowan College here, we have the highest concentration of
low-income housing in Gloucester County. So a program like
that, although it is specific to one particular housing area,
is a very powerful program.

I mention that because you are looking-- Obviously,
charter schools are schools of choice. They are alternative
schools. You mentioned initially -- earlier in the hearing

that alternative schools had popped up in New Jersey, and there
is funding for them. Well, Glassboro High School has had an
alternative school since 1972, an evening alternative program.
Most alternative schools, you know: operate at county colleges
and vocational schools. In Gloucester County, that did not
happen. Because we had an outstanding alternative high school
program at Glassboro High School, we are now running the
Gloucester County Alternative High School Program, so the
youngsters who are coming, are coming from other high schools
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in the county to Glassboro High School. There is a consortium
made up of superintendents, principals, and teachers from the
county who help to expand the curriculum and develop the
Program for our alternative youngsters within the county. I
wanted to mention that as well.

The reason I am mentioning these things is not to brag
about our programs, but to say that within the structure of
public schools there exists the opportunity to create
alternatives. One of the reasons I think we have been able to
do it is because of the support we received from the community
and the involvement we had within the community.

My point here regarding charter schools is this: You
create a school and you have a board of directors. If the
school is not dynamic and does not change according to need,
then it is going to be the same old thing. My suggestion here
would be that, hopefully you will have a process that will
empower parents to make change as it is necessary -- to make
the curricular changes and to be involved at the building level.

You have probably already thought that through and
recognize that that‘is important. Within the regular structure

-of our K-12 program, we have site-based management programs

within the Glassboro schools. Our experience with it has been
in the 1last six years. It is a very difficult process to
change within the structure, because it changes completely the
school culture. As the Camden Project LEAP people indicated,
it must involve the parents. It must empower the parents to
make changes at any level -- with discipline, curriculum, the
way the staff operates.

The reason change 1is difficult is because we are
deeply entrenched in a culture of schooling that is tough to
change. People have power, and they do not want to relinguish
it -- superintendents, administrators, board members, etc. We,
in Glassboro, think we have made a major change -- or an impact

on that over the last five years within the structure. I think
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that kind of impact is important within your charter school
structure. You have to have site teams that make decisions
about curriculum, who make decisions about hiring. But, more
importantly, as mentioned by Project LEAP individuals, you have
to have a training component that brings parents in, and staff,
and administrators and trains them on, for example, how to
facilitate meetings, how to reach a consensus, how to make
decisions at the school level.

I gqguess that is the point I wanted to make regarding

the charter schools. Obviously, I would be for it as an
alternative. It is not the end all, obviously. It is another
alternative. But I would hope that the process you develop

within the school is not limited to a board of directors that
makes decisions and does not really involve parents and staff
in the development and operation of the school so it can be
dynamic and successful.

Generally, those are my comments. I think Mike has
some comments to make as well.

SENATOR EWING: We appreciate it very much. I feel
strongly, also, that parental involvement is very important in
the operation of the school as well. That 1is part of the
problem wup in Newark. They won't let the people in the
buildings hardly up there -- the parents. It's incredible.
Melanie and I have been up there at three different meetings.
Granted, we did not see hundreds of parents. I quess we only
saw 50 at the three different‘meeﬁings. But they just pleaded
with us that when we redo the takeover legislation -- which we
are doing now -- that someway or other we mandate in there --
without paying for it, of course - that parental involvement
be included.

MR. MITCHO: The other comment I wanted to make,

Senator Ewing, is about the thought of losing dollars. You
know, right now, we are constantly 1looking for resources to
operate our programs. One of the things we really need is
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money for technology. If we did that, think of this: If you
provided public schools with the opportunity to make changes,
the kind of changes I am talking about -- systemic changes,
like, say, teams that really work and training for those site
teams -- which takes a long period of time, but is--

I think we are missing the boat, too. We have all of
these public schools in New Jersey, and we are not tied

together technologically. If we had the dollars to tie
ourselves together-- Now, we have a committee at the county
level -- Gloucester County -- that has been working trying to

figure out how I can use some of the teachers in Pitman High
School and Williamstown and provide those same courses and
alternatives, and stretch what we are offering.

I don't know if this is the forum for it, but there is
no question about it that you can expand the alternatives
available for public schools by providing the technology to the
public schools. Money for the technology-- We are really in
need of that if we are going to move into the 21 century and we
are going to take advantage of the existing programs within the
State. The technology can 1link wus to that, television,
interactive television, etc. I'm sure I .am not telling you
anything new.

The point is, if you want to give more choice to
public schools, you need to give us some dollars for technology.

SENATOR EWING: Were you in Trenton the day before
vesterday?

MR. MITCHO: No, I was not.

SENATOR EWING: The a@ministrators had a press
conference. They want $50 million to get computers in all the
schools -- all the classrooms. But, no, we have to push for
it. We have to get fiber optics in everyplace so that you can
get some professor here teaching the guys up North, or someone
from Stevens Institute or NJIT teaching advanced chemistry to
those pupils who can accept that, you know, maybe one or two
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students sitting in a room with some very renown professor
teaching them. It has to come. There is no question about
it. It is the question of the dollars, and everything 1like
that. We are not all as 1lucky as Bergen County Vocational
School, which got industry to give about $6 million. They have
a fantastic setup there. 1It's really great.

MR. MITCHO: Well, I guess my concern is diminishing
resources, and creating new programs to take away from existing
programs. I think that more emphasis has to be placed on
giving support and training, to changing within the existing
schools the culture to be more inclusive of parents, so that
change can take place.

Incidentally, I offer you the opportunity to come to
the Glassboro schools and see some of the things we are doing.
You would marvel at the Genesis project, the Gloucester County
alternative program that I mentioned to you. We have had an
alternative program for 20 years here in Glassboro and some of
the site-based management process.

Thank you. 1 appreciate the opportunity to speak this
morning,

SENATOR EWING: I will come down sometime.

MR. MITCHO: Thank you.

SENATOR EWING: I just want to ask another question:
Maybe you ought to work with Rowan College to see if you can
get some of that money to put in fiber optics within your
county. I mean, not do the State, but, I mean, they are
interested in engineering and everything 1like that. It ties
right in to what they are giving the money for.

MR. MITCHO: There is no qﬁestion.

SENATOR MATHEUSSEN: Where did Bob Harris go? I think
he walked out of the room just now.

MR. MITCHO: Yes.

Dr. Tannenbaum, incidentally, is on our Board. She is
one of my Board members. She 'is also the Chair of our Budget
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Committee. We started an Educational Foundation. We are
trying to get Phil Timminia (phonetic spelling) to make contact
with Mr. Rowan so he can donate some of that money to the
Glassboro schools. It would be a nice marriage, you know.

SENATOR EWING: Or give some the money they got, to
you.

MR. MITCHO: A good idea. Why don't you--

SENATOR EWING: What about that? Any comments from
the back?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM THE AUDIENCE: I'm listening.

MR. MITCHO: Bob Harris is taking notes.

SENATOR EWING: John, go ahead.

SENATOR MATHEUSSEN: I would just 1like to add two
things. Both Superintendents-- We have interacted on a number
of occasions before, and I am glad to see both of you here
today.

First, I would just 1like to touch on the project you
mentioned in Glassboro, the prekindergarten project. That is a
very interesting project. 1If it is the one I am thinking of,
you cut the ribbon, I guess, about two years ago.

MR. MITCHO: That is correct, Senator Matheussen.

SENATOR MATHEUSSEN: It really was an important
project, Mr. Chairman, because it helped to revitalize a
housing community and, at the same time, used human resource
dollars and really tied the community back together again.
There was an awful lot of concern in that area for awhile, and
now it has really changed the community a great deal. It is
starting to interact with parents apd very young students.

So I think it is a great project. It just shows you
that the educational dollars just don't have to be segregated
in order to produce an excellent product. Human services --
the block grant that was wutilized over there --  are all

intricate sources of improving not only the educational
resources in the area, but the community at large. That is an
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excellent example. It was really a very nice opening. I have
not seen it since then, but I know it is moving along very
nicely.

The other point I would like to make is, two days ago,
I had the opportunity to meet with Superintendent Greene from
Clayton, Superintendent -- oh boy, I'm sorry -- but the
Superintendent from Gateway, and a representative from the
Gloucester County Institute of Technology.

SENATOR EWING: Those are all towns down here?

SENATOR MATHEUSSEN: Yes, they are.

SENATOR EWING: Okay, thank you.

SENATOR MATHEUSSEN: Gateway 1is a Regional High
School, Mr. Chairman, which, I think, has five schools. It 1is
8-12 program. Five communities interact with Gateway. We were
talking about the very subject that you brought up; that is,
technology and fiber optics. I am going to be taking a trip
with some of them -- and I invite you, perhaps, to get involved
-— up to Bell Labs. Bell Labs is working, right now, with
Gateway and Clayton. Clayton 1is undergoing a renovation
project of their existing high school and their middle school.
-One of the things fhey are putting into this school is fiber
optics.

What we are trying to do is really set up a
communication between Bell, the various school systems through
the County Superintendent, and the various cable companies that
service Gloucester County. We feel as though with those cable
companies involvement in there -- at least two or three of them
are involved in Gloucester County-- With their involvement, we
can do a lot of the things you aré talking about with limited
resources of dollars. The whole idea of sharing services
becomes an important factor. Sharing services through
technology, particularly interactive classrooms utilizing
tele&isions, could be a very important role in helping you,

perhaps, to teach a class in Latin where perhaps Clayton
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doesn't have enough students to participate, but yet can work
with you on it.

I am very excited about this. I think it is something

that the community at large in Gloucester County could be
working on. I am not in the education community, but that does
not mean that I don't get involved and care about it. Two out
of my three children are in public schools in Washington
Township, and the next one will start in September. So all
three will be in. I think it is just a great opportunity for
all of us that we explore these things. I would be happy to
work with you as well. I think all the superintendents need to
work together on this project.
MICHAEL F. DiPAOLA, Ed.D.: Senator, I think
it is important to note that all of the superintendents in the
county are talking and communicating and are meeting as a
technology design team, because we really are concerned about
providing services to all of our youngsters -- shared
services. Certainly, the trend has been to broaden our
offerings so that we can meet the needs of diverse students
and, at the same time, do it efficiently and economically,
given the--

SENATOR MATHEUSSEN: There was a public announcement,
which was brought up at the meeting I had which I just referred

to. It may have been in The Star-Ledger, which we,

unfortunately, do not get regularly down here. You have to
wait a day or two to see it. See, in South Jersey, we have
our--

SENATOR EWING: You have the Camden Courier.

SENATOR MATHEUSSEN: Absolutely. But the article only
appeared, unfortunately, in that newspaper. Apparently, it was
either Senator Schluter or Senator Littell who, dealing with
Hunterdon County, may be 1looking at a similar course of
action. My office is in contact with them in Hunterdon County

to see if we can get more information.
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I know you have a roundtable group. Hopefully, that
will be one of the subjects you discuss in the near future. I
would be happy to participate, as soon as I get more
information, in that roundtable with you. I really want to be
involved and I will do everything I can do to be involved in
that project here for this area.

SENATOR EWING: Are you working with the County
College and Rowan, as well, in your group?
DR. DiPAOCLA: Yes. We have the County College

directly involved.

SENATOR EWING: This is what we are doing in Somerset.

SENATOR MATHEUSSEN: Plus the Gloucester County
Institute of Technology, which has just built a new addition.
They actually have a studio there for the purposes of
teaching. They can also do some broadcasting -- well, not
broadcasting, but over the wire, and can interact with the
schools. Fortunately, or unfortunately, that was one of the
targeted schools that may have had a 1little bit of excess
overhead by definition.

Quite frankly, though, they really do serve as a hub
to supply a 1lot of resources to the other schools in the
community. That is just another example of what they do there.

MR. MITCHO: As Dr. DiPaola mentioned, we are part of
a design team -- all the superintendents in the county -- and
we meet periodically at the vocational school. We have
contributed some of our Perkins money, which 1is vocational
money, to the vocational school to bring in consultants. For
example, we brought in a consultant to investigate what it
would take to put infrastructure w{thin the school -- the fiber
optics. So we brought in some outside people to do that. We
are in the process of figuring out -- actually figuring out for
each of the schools in the county what it would cost to do that.

That is what the problem is. We know we do not have
enough dollars at the 1local level. In Glassboro, for the last
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three years, because of the flat funding, we have not had any
capital improvement money, nor have we had any equipment money
to speak of. What we are doing is-- The way we purchase our
technology 1is through Chapter II dollars. Wherever we can
figure in Federal moneys, we can purchase these computers,
because we do not have dollars within the local budget.

This 1is the first year in Glassboro that we realized
about $360,000 in State aid. In previous years, we have been
flat. Actually, last year, we lost State aid. Consequently --
and you know what is happening -- the local property taxes are
shooting up tremendously. We are looking, in Glassboro here,
as a result of an appeal ‘and tax rate, a 22-cent increase for
next vyear, where the budget itself 1is only going up 1.9
percent. It is the impact of our budget appeal, plus the
second part, the difference between -- making up the difference
between the calendar year funding in the borough and the fiscal
year funding.

It is a real problem we are addressing here: Where do
we find the dollars to provide this technology, which we know
will, in fact, create a variety of choices.

SENATOR MATHEUSSEN: By involving some of the cable
companies and some of the other industries in the area,
hopefully we can attract some of those dollars by getting
private dollars involved.

MR. MITCHO: We appreciate that.

SENATOR EWING: I just want to remind you that this is
not an Appropriations Committee. (laughter)

DR. DiPAOLA: Nick will make a pitch wherever he has
an audience. X

SENATOR EWING: I do sit on that, too, so I will
remember what you said.

I would 1like +to ask you about the alternative
schools: The alternative school you run in the evening-- 1Is
it for children -- students you are having problems with?
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MR. MITCHO: Right, exactly. We like to say they are
disaffected students. They are students who cannot function in
a traditional high school setting.

SENATOR EWING: What do they do during the day?

MR. MITCHO: Basically, some of the youngsters have
jobs. Again, since they are coming in from other districts,
you know, some do not have jobs. The point is, they are not
able to function within a traditional high school setting. We
have the alternative program available five nights a week, from
5:30 wuntil 10:00 at night. Basically, with all of the
components, we are trying to develop a more comprehensive
program with the dollars.

For example, this year, we received $200,000 1in

funding -- this 1is the $200,000 per county -- for the
alternative. Next year, it 1is decreased to $100,000, which
means that we have had to put together a rate -- a tuition rate
for those. In subsequent years, obviously, that tuition will

be paid by the local districts.

SENATOR EWING: Would it be better to be able to find,
you know, if we can ever get out of some of the rules and regs
-- for you to find a church building, or some building that
" could be used to run a school all day long, during the daylight
hours, for these alternative students.

MR. MITCHO: Yes, that would--

SENATOR EWING: Rather than the evening.

MR. MITCHO: --probably be more appropriate. The
other extension is, they are looking at trying to look for jobs
-~ to help these youngsters find jobs during the day, so that
they can keep Dbusy. But you'fe right, if we had some
facilities, we could run these programs during the day.

SENATOR EWING: Do you feel the facilities in the area
that you -could make use of, although, you know, the ceiling
might be two inches too low, or the windows four inches too
high, or something--

54



MR. MITCHO: I think that is a possibility. The only
problem with that is, when you do that, you are obviously going
to have to increase the tuition. The initial funding was not
adequate to provide housing. That is why the housing for
alternative programs is mostly in existing structures. Most of
the alternatives in the State of New Jersey are in community
colleges, some in vocational schools. Gloucester County just
didn't work that way. We had the experience that they
piggybacked on our program and we have expanded.

But you're right, if we had additional funding, we
could rent a building--

SENATOR EWING: I think it would do a better job with
the student if he were there during the daytime for a full day.

MR. MITCHO: I think you're right. No question about
it.

SENATOR EWING: Thank you.

Now we will go on with the rest of you. I apologize
to everybody.

DR. DiPAOLA: Senator, if I may take a minute--

SENATOR EWING: Please do.

DR. DiPAOLA: Thank you.

I want to thank you, certainly, for coming to South
Jersey. I really did not become aware of this hearing until
vyesterday, when I had an opportunity to read the bill and had
some thoughts.

SENATOR EWING: Excuse me for interrupting. Did you
hear it on the radio, or not?

DR. DiPAOQOLA: I didn't.

SENATOR EWING: We had our‘communications group in the

Senate Majority put it on the radio. Whether any stations
would pick it wup down here, I don't Kknow. I was just
interested.

| Thank you.
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DR. DiPAOLA: I am really pleased that you made the
trip. I am certainly happy to see Senator Matheussen here with
us.

We, in the public schools, recognize, as Nick said,
that there is a paradigm shift. Unfortunately, I think to meet
the needs of the diverse students we find ourselves confronting
every day, we have to 1look at alternatives. Certainly, I am
not here to speak against this bill or for the bill, but just
to ask some questions and make some observations.

One of them that struck me immediately was the
implication for the far-reaching systemic changes in public
schools as we know them in New Jersey, that a piece of
legislation, if enacted like this, has the potential to do. 1In
that, I share Dr. Tannenbaum's concern about elitism and having
only youngsters whose parents are very interested in promoting
their well-being, being those that come forward and select and
take the initiative to be involved in charter schools.
Whereas, in the public schools today, I believe we do have
alternatives.

Nick spoke of site-based management and school-based
management teams in which we try to focus more decision-making
ability on people in the community as they get involved with
their schools -- their neighborhood schools. The State's move
to have, rather than district-wide objectives, which we are
meeting every year, having school-wide objectives, school-based
objectives, I think, was a move to get more local involvement.

Now, 1if that 1is not happening everywhere -- and
obviously there 1is a feeling that there are constituencies,
parents, etc., who aren't reallf‘ being heard by the 1local
public schools in their districts -- so be it. Maybe there are
appropriate places for charter schools to be an experimental
vehicle. However, I am concerned about this notion of a small
group of people getting a charter and then being autonomous,
yet not, in the sense that-- As a Superintendent of a school
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district, I believe we are charged to try to serve every one of
our youngsters to the best of our abilities, given our
financial means. I worry about the economy of scale. If you
are going to take some resources away for a particular venture
of a special nature, then automatically the available resources
to share decreases. Whether you can as economically run a
school district absent those funds is an issue, whether or not
the charter school does, 1in fact, reflect the will of the
elected members who are running that school district.

Local school boards, I like to believe, are reflective
of the community. They get elected to represent the parents
and the people of that community. I get concerned that boards
and charter schools may have a 1little too much autonomy, in
that they have the ability to take resources, and yet may not
have the big picture of what the district is trying to do in
mind.

Nick spoke to his wonderful Genesis program. We all
recognize that the youngsters coming to our schools today are
coming with lots of different kinds of needs. We are trying to
address every single one of them. That is our charge. And at
the same time, 25 percent of the children. born in the United
States are born to mothers who do not graduate from high
school, when the education 1level of the mother is one of the
most significant indicators of the academic success of the
youngsters.

I think we cannot help but recognize that preschool
intervention, preschool handicap programs are going to do a lot
more in the long run to enable us to serve those youngsters as
they come through, whether they "are traditional educational
systems or charter schools. We would like to see that focus
somewhere in the education agenda.

As I said, I did not come here to speak against or for
the bill, except to raise some questions and to think of its
implications on a district like mine in which we try to serve
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our students to the best of our abilities in neighborhood
schools, where I believe parents are heard and participate very
well.

I worry about charter schools, in that I am afraid
that if they were formed by people with particular interests
and particular focus, and only those parents who would take the
initiative to elect their youngster to be involved there and be
involved themselves, then again, we would have the people who
are most concerned about their child's well-being and education
getting greater services, and they may not be the folks who
need them the most.

SENATOR EWING: Well, I mean, the final say on a
charter school would be with the Commissioner. It is a very
detailed outline that we would hope would be made up as to, you
know--

DR. DiPAOLA: I guess my basic concern is what happens
to the elected board of education of the district, and how do
they play a role here.

SENATOR EWING: They wouldn't.

DR. DiPAOLA: Exactly, and yet they are supposed to be
representatives of the community funding this. So how much say
does an experimental venture have and how does it impact the
local school district's ability to serve the youngsters?

SENATOR EWING: Very interesting points. There is
going to be a lot of discussion on this bill, I'm sure, before
we get finished.

Also, as you may or may not know, Assemblyman Rocco
has a bill in on charter schools, as well, over on the Assembly
side, which differs from this pa}ticular bill. So what 1is
finally going to come out, or whether anything ever comes out,
remains to be seen still. But we certainly want to get the
input on what we need as a negative part, as well as a
positive. There 1is no question of that. We don't want
everybody to say, "This 1is the greatest thing since sliced
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bread." Undoubtedly, there are holes in it, and we want to try
to fill them up.

DR. DiPAOLA: And there is great potential in it.

SENATOR EWING: The main thing is the child, not jobs
or anything like that, or somebody being a big board member, or
a BOM on the campus there, or in the town where he is on the
board, but the chilld and what we do for the child. We are not
doing enough for the children now, for various reasons.

DR. DiPAQLA: We certainly appreciate your being here
so that we had the opportunity to speak with you.

SENATOR EWING: Oh, yes, it's great. It is
fascinating getting around and seeing different programs.
Fortunately, I have some time.

On the Genesis program-- I want to hear more about
that, actually. 1Is it in a housing project?

MR. MITCHO: It is right in the center of the housing
project.

SENATOR EWING: Are there special facilities for it?

MR, MITCHO: Actually, through the funding, we
developed an absolutely state-of-the-art Early Childhood
Program and facility. The facility is a marvelous one.
"Actually, it is too small for us now, because we are getting
more youngsters in. We have another grant in to, again,
Government Services, which is administering this.

SENATOR EWING: Through HUD.,

MR. MITCHO: Through HUD, that 1is correct, to stand
that facility.

SENATOR EWING: How many children are in it today?

MR. MITCHO: We are servihg about 30 youngsters in a
housing community that has 60 families.

SENATOR EWING: How many prekindergarten children?

MR. MITCHO: They are all prekindergarten children.

SENATOR EWING: No, no, how many are--

MR. MITCHO: Are in that facility?
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SENATOR EWING: Yes. If you took everybody, how many
would--

MR. MITCHO: We are probably serving about half of the
kids who are in the facility. Again, it 1is a wvoluntary
program. One of the things we like to have is, we like to have
the parents involved with the youngsters in the program. That
is a very important aspect of the program, getting the parents
to come in and work with the teachers and aides 1in the
developmental program.

We have been very successful. The Parent Advisory
Committee started out with five members, and it now has 25
members. They are running their own show. They are running
their own fund-raisers and so forth, and have really developed
a neat community. We kind of supported them to begin with.
Now they are out on their own doing -- independently operating
their fund-raisers and their extracurricular programs.

SENATOR EWING: What does it cost to run the program
as it is today?

MR. MITCHO: The total program is funded, right now,
to the tune of $128,000, serving the needs of 30 youngsters.
. We are trying to get separate funding for this addition to the
building, but it is right in the middle of the housing program.

SENATOR EWING: Up in Jersey City, one of the housing
projects I went and looked at has something similar to this. I
guess they might have 30 children in it, but what it does for
those children 1is tremendous. I am not sure they, in Jersey
City, were doing as much with the parents as they are in this
particular project.

MR. MITCHO: This is the ihportant aspect.

The other thing that is happening is that we have a
displaced homemaker's grant.

SENATOR EWING: Excuse me. They work with the parents
there?

MS. SCHULZ: Yes.
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SENATOR MATHEUSSEN: I think that 1s an interesting
aspect of this program, too, the displaced homemakers.

MR. MITCHO: That 1is exactly right. An ADEGED
program, as well, which 1is available to the parents. The
displaced homemaker program 1is another very positive program
for parents. So it is a combination of things we are talking
about here: A program for preschool youngsters, with a strong
parent component; the displaced homemakers; and also the
educational component for parents.

SENATOR MATHEUSSEN: It would be interesting to note,
Mr. Chairman, too, if the Chief of Police were here from the
Borough of Glassboro, I think she would advise you that--

MS. SCHULZ: She?

SENATOR MATHEUSSEN: Yes, she.

MS. SCHULZ: Good.

SENATOR MATHEUSSEN: She would advise you that the
element of crime that was involved in that area has remarkably
dropped off since the innovation of this program. It really
has rejuvinated a community, provided an excellent education
resource, and given a lot of pride back to a community that was
sorely lacking in it.

SENATOR EWING: And hope.

SENATOR MATHEUSSEN: And hope, exactly.

SENATOR EWING: That is the big thing there.

SENATOR MATHEUSSEN: It was nice, because it could be

done on a small scale. I mean, Glassboro does not have the
same impact as some of those communities 1like, say, for
instance -- and I do not mean to pick on any one -- Jersey City
or Camden, where the projects are much larger. This was an

opportunity to do it, and I think it is a great service.

SENATOR EWING: Is HUD doing this elsewhere?

MR. MITCHO: Actually, they are using this program as
a model nationally at most of their major conferences. Bob

Braunton (phonetic spelling), who actually is a resident of
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Glassboro, was the Director of a community affairs office -- I
am trying to think of it -- Community Services Division. Bob
has gone all over the country to talk about this program. We
see so much. I think the key word there is, it has created a
sense within that community, and the ability to control a
program for their youngsters.

Actually, last year, we had our first graduation. We
had five youngsters in the preschool program go into our
kindergarten program, I have talked to kindergarten teachers
this vyear. They recognize that even for the short period of
time those youngsters are in that program, the impact on those
youngsters.

We think it is powerful, and we think it should be
replicated even here in Glassboro. It is just that the funding
is specific to HUD at this point, and it is so categorical that
you can't expand it. We have other low-income housing areas in
Glassboro. As 1 mentioned to you, we have the highest
concentration of low-income housing in the county, where people
are saying, "Hey, how can I get my youngster in this program?"”
That is what limits it, the funding.

SENATOR EWING: Are they also picking up children with
disabilities?

MR. MITCHO: We are not 1limiting it to youngsters
without disabilities.

SENATOR EWING: No, no, but I mean, are they finding
children in there that no one else had realized up until that
particular point had a problem?

MR. MITCHO: Well, yes, that is true, too.

SENATOR EWING: Is that reported then on to--

MR. MITCHO: It is sort of like a "child find" program
for our preschool handicap program. Yes.

SENATOR EWING: Right. That is so important, too, to
find the children who have disabilities, or whatever it might

be, at a very, very early age. I serve on a group that does
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some birth to three years of age -- the State Interagency
Coordinating Council -- to try to find these children to get
the parent to get them into the programs they should be putting
them into even right after birth.

In Jersey City, was that run by HUD? No.

MS. SCHULZ: No. It is run by the school district.
There are two prekindergartens and two full-day Kkindergartens
in two housing projects.

SENATOR EWING: They tried to put it into more of
those buildings.

MS. SCHULZ: Right.

SENATOR EWING: There are about five buildings there,
and they have it in one of them. It is low-income, high-rises.

MS. SCHULZ: Yes.

SENATOR EWING: Thank you very much.

MR. MITCHO: Thank you.

DR. DiPAOLA: Thank you for the opportunity.

SENATOR EWING: Calvin Fergeson, West End Elementary
School in Woodbury.

CALVIN FERGESON: Senators, good morning.

SENATOR EWING: Good morning.

MR. FERGESON: I would 1like to thank you for the
opportunity.

SENATOR EWING: Excuse me. Take both mikes together.

SENATOR MATHEUSSEN: That one, yes. Just pull it up.

MR. FERGESON: Okay.

I would just 1like to take this opportunity to thank
you for coming to South Jersey to hear our comments on behalf
of the charter bill, S-1796. )

I would 1like to tell you a 1little something about
myself. I am the Principal of the West End School in Woodbury,

New Jersey, a small school in Gloucester County. We have a
population -- a school population of about 1800. It has a
composition that would resemble somewhat of an urban center. I
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am also the President of the Gloucester County Principals and
Supervisors Association. But that is not why I am here. I am
here just to talk about the bill a little bit.

Just like my predecessors talking about education in
New Jersey, I would just like to say that as a career educator,
being in the business for 30 years from a preschool teacher and
supervisor, grade school teacher, middle school teacher, high
school teacher, assistant principal, guidance counselor,
running the gamut of all, I have seen a lot of different kinds
of education. I welcome the idea that there will be reform in
education. We do need that.

As I read over the bill, I was wondering: How does
that fit into the reform aspect, and is it good or bad? I am

not here to speak about whether it is good or bad. There are
some areas of concern. I think that any time there 1is an
opportunity to reform education -- and that is good -- or bring

about change, there are a lot of good things that are happening
in education, as you Jjust heard with the Genesis project here
in Gloucester County, and a different number of things.

We do need alternative education for some children.
There is a need to meet some learning styles that we are not
" currently meeting. So we do welcome that change. However,
there are some concerns about the bill, as it stands now. The
concerns, I think, range in the areas of equal access, academic
and professional standards, due process, relief from mandates,
funding safeguards, and duplicity of programs.

If we look just at equal access, I think that is very
important. It is wvery important that we do not try to
establish a school which 1is going‘ to drain the best and the
brightest minds away from the public schools. As I 1look at
public schools, I feel they are doing a fairly good job. I
would give them a B+ for the type of work they are doing,
especially with the handicaps that are placed on educators
today.
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When we 1look at just the number of mandates, as you

alluded to, Senator-- You were talking about the height of the
room or the space between the chairs, all these kinds of things
that handicap. When we get down to the real business of
educating children-- Sometimes that is lost. I think all of
these mandates helped to change our focus. Our focus can never
be changed; our mission is to educate the child. That cannot
be lost.

Therefore, there are some things that we have to be’
concerned about: If we establish these schools, will they have
an unfair advantage? Will it still be a level playing field?
Will they not be subject to the same kinds of restrictions that
are placed on the public school today? Will the professional
standards still be the same? Will the requirements for all the
professionals running these schools meet the same kinds of high
professional standards we have today? Will the academic
standards still be the same for children? I know in the bill
it says we are asking for the same kinds of academic standards
they must meet, the high school proficiency test, and other
standards. But will they be lessened? I think it has to be a
. concern that they are not lessened.

The other part is funding, the major part. You heard

a lot about funding today. In public schools, we are
constantly looking for funding. I know one of the small things
we do in our community -- I'll say "base team” -- in the area
of technology, just for example-- We would love to be able to

really move into the 21st century by getting into the
technology stream. What we have done 1is try to seek out
partners in education. We wrote the businesses. As they
upgrade their technology, will they share their old technology
with us? We are looking for diverse--

As I said, our base team has been wonderful in that
area in trying to get technology. We have gotten some limited

funds in. But, as you know, the fiber optics, and that kind of
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technology, 1is going to take funds. Public schools are in need
of those kinds of funds. If we are establishing charter
schools, just the start-up costs, the seed money-- Where is
that going to come from? If it does come out of that large
coffee pot, is it going to take away from the local existing
school?

Right now, we are all competing for those funds. The
caps on the funds are handicapping our school districts; the
level of property tax relief, and all kinds of things are
placing handicaps on the public schools. It comes to mind, as
I said, as a concern: How will the funding affect the current
public schools? We know that some of the funds will go with
the children who are leaving the public schools. If it does,
would there be a cap on that funding, such as no more than 5
percent per year for those students who are leaving the current
public school? After all, the current public schools still
have existing fixed costs that they have to deal with. So 1if
we are limiting those costs, what is going to happen?

I alluded to due process, due process provisions for
the teachers as is currently provided under law. Is that still
going to be provided for the charter school? Due process for

children. Will charter schools be able to siphon off the
brightest and weed out the worst, thus leaving schools 1like
those 1in the urban centers with the worst children? No

examples for the children who need examples and role models.
Alternative schools are good, but I think the current
public schools -- just as you have heard today -- have in place
already alternative schools, such as that Glassboro evening
school. You mentioned Gateway. The town I 1live in supports
the Gateway district, They have an alternative ~- not an
alternative high school, but they have a high school for
youngsters and adults in the evening. They could stand
funding, and there are other schools 1like that. The Clayton

School District has some of the same problems that urban school
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districts do, and they are using creative ideas. Again, it
comes down to dollars and funding. Not all things are dollars
and funding. We try to go out and recruit moneys, but largely
a lot of schools have a need, and we have to be cognizant of
that need; that when we establish such a good program as a
charter school, that there will be equal funding for the
charter school, as well as for the public school.

Duplicity of programs would be a concern. Would a
charter school provide the same kinds of programs that the
current public schools provide, thus the parents, those elite
parents would say, "“Well, I am going to send my children to the
charter school and not the current public school." We must
realize that we do have parents like that. There are already
in existence schools for those parents, their private schools.
Those parents are paying for those schools, and will continue
to pay for those schools now.

Relief from mandates, as I mentioned. We are strapped
with many kinds of mandates. If we could get relief from some
of them, that would free up some dollars for schools. So that
is andther way of getting some dollars that already exist back
into the public schools. )

All in all, Senators, I would say we need to make sure
that when we go to this concept -- and it is a good concept --
that reform 1is necessary, yes, but whatever form we bring
about, we should make sure that there is a level playing field
for the current existing schools; that there is support for
current existing schools; and that we 1look at those schools
that are already doing a commendable job. I am not blowing a
horn for our district, but I know in our district -- a little,
small school -- we have 82 percent of our children going on to
higher education. We have a high teacher attendance rate, a
high student attendance rate; 1low pupil discipline and dropout

rates.

67



We are doing the job, and there are many schools just
like Woodbury throughout the State that are doing the job. We
need to look at these schools, and we need to say, "How can we
help them to do a better job? How can we give them funding?"
not punish them, not have their moneys cut, but 1look at them
and see what we can do in order to help them.

I thank you for allowing me to make this statement.

SENATOR EWING: Thank you very much for coming. How
close are you to here?

MR. FERGESON: I am not far, not far. When I had an
opportunity to come down, I thought, "Boy, what a great chance
to let you know that the public schools are doing a good job."
There are a tremendous amount of public schools-- For all the
ones you hear aren't doing a good job, I'll bet there are three
or four to the one, which are doing a good job.

SENATOR EWING: No, I think there are a lot of them
that are doing a great job. There is no gquestion about that
whatsoever. No question about it, they are doing a great job.

I certainly appreciate your coming and giving us your
thoughts and ideas. This is what we need.

MR. FERGESON: Okay. Thank you very much.

SENATOR EWING: Is there anyone else who would like to
be heard? You can't have a second chance. (speaking to Ms.
Fulton in the audience) Come on, Edie, you can talk.

MS. FULTON: Well, what inspired me today, Senator,
was the talk about the preschool programs, because I think that

is really a key to preparing our youngsters for their regular

school career. There is an Early Intervention Program run by
the State which was in the DeparEment of Education. It has
been transferred to the Department of Human Services. The

reason I know so much about it is because my granddaughtervwas
born with an incomplete soft palate, which qualified her for
the Early Intervention Program from birth to age three. I
think you mentioned that age category.
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Now, you have to have two areas of handicap. She had
vision and, of course, the soft palate to quality. But it is a
marvelous, marvelous Program. It is free. It is funded now by
the Department of Health. It takes babies to age three with

handicaps and prepares them for their school career.

I think -- which just dawned on me today --if a
charter school program could include some preschool programs
for every child-- I mean, this Genesis program sounds
wonderful.

SENATOR EWING: Oh, yes.

MS. FULTON: I would like to go and see that myself
firsthand. But I think maybe it sheds a new light on a focus
here that you might want to consider allowing; that 1is,
programs for preschoolers, you Kknow, maybe only the kids who
qualify now or are duly handicapped, or come from socioeconomic
conditions that preclude them, perhaps, from having the best
start in life. Yet, I think there are kids in the middle class
and even in the upper class economic strata that could benefit
by preschool programs.

SENATOR EWING: Oh, I think everybody could benefit.
There 1is no question about that. To me, 1t 1is more a
limitation of money. I think, you know, tragically, in your
lower income housing, it is certainly a greater priority there
than it is for other people who could make use of it.

MS. FULTON: Surely, surely, but, I mean, my
granddaughter is not what you would call low socioeconomic--

SENATOR EWING: Oh, no, but yours is a different type.

MS. FULTON: --although her parents are struggling to
make ends meet. )

SENATOR EWING: It is a different type of problem your
daughter has compared to someone brought up in a different type
of an environment. .

MS. FULTON: Yes. Well, she will enter a nursery
school program in September that she had to apply for and be,
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not screened so much, but they had to have available space.
That will have a minimal cost. Three afternoons will run about
$100 a month. That is not a lot of money.

SENATOR EWING: Did they operate on her cleft palate?

MS. FULTON: Yes, she had major surgery when she was
11 months o0ld, 1000 stiches in her 1little mouth to repair it.
She is doing wonderfully, but she needs speech therapy because
of the displacement of the tongue. She is going to give her
teachers a run for their money when she gets there.

SENATOR EWING: Like her grandmother?

MS. FULTON: Well-- 1I'l1l take the Fifth.

Thank you very much, Senator.

SENATOR EWING: Thank you very much.

Yes, Professor?

PROFESSOR TANNENBAUM: The issue of parental
involvement--

SENATOR EWING: Excuse me, the issue of what?

PROFESSOR TANNENBAUM: The issue of parental

involvement I would like to address in two ways, just briefly,
in response to some of the things that were said by our
. Superintendents here.

I would urge you, in this bill, to keep the charter
schools independent of the local school boards. I speak as a
local school board member. There are a couple of reasons: In
the first place, Dr. DiPaola talked in terms of the elected
officials. If we can get 15 percent of the 1local population
out to vote at school board elections--

SENATOR EWING: That's huge.

PROFESSOR TANNENBAUM: ~——we consider ourselves
extremely successful, although I personally consider myself the
voice of the elected people. I am constantly urging my own
board, when we have a question about what to do, to find ways
to go back to the people and ask them what they want us to do.
I have to convey to you that that 1is not a popular way of
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boards operating, in my experience. It may have something to
do with the fact that boards have historically been male
dominated, and men always know what to do. They never need to
consult anybody else.

SENATOR EWING: Well, 1isn't that true? Isn't that
true?

PROFESSOR TANNENBAUM: Not to be charged with making
any sexist remarks, but school boards, as they are elected in
this country, do not, in my view, represent the electorate. So
I think the gquestion of giving charter schools the autonomy
from the local board is an important question.

Secondly, they will be responsive to their
constituents, because if the people who put their Kkids in a
charter school do not 1like what is going on, they will take
their kids out of those charter schools.

Finally, to move to the area I was in when I gave my
original testimony, the fact is, if you give the parents, 95
percent, I would argue, in all socioeconomic groups, in their
hands the choice of where to send a kid to school, that parent
is going to be much more involved in that Kkid's success and
that school's success and that school. This is single parents;
this is poor parents; this is parents on drugs; this is parents
involved in crime. No matter what kind of parent you see, with
very few exceptions, they are concerned about their offspring.
Giving them that empowerment is going to make a difference 1in
terms of their involvement.

Now, if you are interested, I will make available to
you the results of the survey we conducted in seven southern
counties. We received over 4000 responses from, as I
indicated, teachers, principals, board members, parents, and a
very unsurveyed population, secondary school students. We
presented them to national organizations all over this country
in the last three or four years, and of those 4000 responses,

over 2000 were secondary students expressing their views and
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attitudes toward school choice and their perceptions of what
differences school choice would make in their involvement with
schools. A 1large percentage of parents indicated that they
would be more involved in a school that they chose for their
children than they were currently. We hypothesized it was
because they feel as though their involvement would make a
difference. They would know that if they were not satisfied
ultimately with what was going on in that school, they could
take their kid out of that school and put that kid in some
other school.

SENATOR EWING: Oh, we would like a copy of that.

PROFESSOR TANNENBAUM: I will make that available to

you.

SENATOR EWING: Do you have our address?

PROFESSOR TANNENBAUM: I can get it from Melanie, I
assume.

SENATOR EWING: Yes, that would be fine.

PROFESSOR TANNENBAUM: Okay. Thank you.

SENATOR EWING: Thank you very much.

Anyone else? (no response) Then we will close the
hearing.

Thank you.

(HEARING CONCLUDED)
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CHARTER SCHOOLS

All of New Jersey’s students are entitled to quality education.
We need to prov1de the time, talent, and resources to.support the
efforts of communities and educators statewide to restructure our
schoola to meet the needs of our students and the future of our
state.

Certalnly proposals that foster greater flexxblllty and
creativity in the public school system are desirable, and many
such innovations are already occurring. Some New Jersey public
school districts now offer magnet schools and alternative schools
that target specific populatlons. These schools feature creative
teaching which results in successful student experiences.

Charter schools are a more recent suggestion offered as an option
to redesign the school structure. While it is difficult to
render a simple definition because of the variety of proposals,
charter schools are public schools operating as autonomous mini-
districts. They operate under a charter that is separate from
the local district and are managed by an independent board of
trustees. The board of trustees oversees a budget that is
independent of the local school district’s budget and oversees
the entire operation of the charter school. Since experience with
charter schools to date is very limited, NJEA believes that any
legislative action to authorize the creation of charter schools
should be fashioned in accordance with the following criteria.

Criteria for Charter Schools

1. Charter schools shall be public schools that have open
admissions, are tuition free, and are without special fees.

2. Charter schools shall abide by all federal and state
nondiscrimination, equal education opportunity and labor laws..

3. A charter school shall be nonséctarian and not home based.

4. Charter schools shall have a defined mission, goals, and
educational objectives. They should be held accountable by the
State Department of Education for accomplishing the mission,
achieving the goals, and reaching the objectives defined in the
charter.

5. Charter schools shall be'designed to promote educational
innovation.



CHARTER SCHOOLS - 2.

6. Charter school programs shall be research-based and
replicable in other public schools.

. 7. The charter school and its board’s authority and
.responsibility shall be clearly defined. The law shall require

an application to include:

(a) a mission statement for the charter school;

(b) goals and objectives to be achieved by the charter
school that would not be achievable in the trad1t10na1 or
alternative public school;

(c) evidence of support from all stakeholders in the
district, including majority representative organizations where
appropriate, the superintendent and local board of education;

(d) a description of the educational program;

(e) a description of the curriculum;

(£) a description of pupil assessment;

(g) a description of governance and operation;

(h) a descriptibn of employer-employee relationships,
including collective bargaining where appropriate;

(1) a plan to deal with displaced employees or students;

(J) a plan to deal with transportation needs, including
those of low-income students or those displaced by a charter, as
well as the costs of such a plan;

(k) a description of a fiscal and academic accountability
plan; and

(1) a description of the physiéal-plant.

8. Charter schools shall be created by, and have a teaching
forceAcomppsed of state ce;tified teaching staff members.-



CHARTER SCHOOLS - 3

9. The Commissioner of Edueation'with approval of the State
Board of Education shall have authority to approve and revoke

. charters under rules developed and approved by the State Board of

Education.

10. The charter school iaw shall'limit the number of charter
schools that may be created within the state so that this
experiment may be assessed to determine its feasibility. Charter

. schools shall be authorized for no more than five years.

11. Charter schools shall be adequately funded by the State.

-

12. cCharter schools shall meet safety and health standards
applicable to those of existing public schools.

13. There shall be voluntary staff and student part1c1patlon in
charter schools.

14. Charter school employees shall be directly involved in the
design, implementation, and governance of the-school. The

.school’s governing body should also include representation from

parents of children in the school and community members.

15. Charter school employees shall be covered by the collective
bargaining agreement in the dlStrlCt where the charter school is
located.

':116. Charter school employment conditions shall be equal to those

of teaching staff members and other employees under New Jersey
law governing public schools, and should include tenure, due
process, seniority, health insurance coverage, and, coverage in
the TPA&F or PERS retirement plans as appropriate.

17. The charter school shall be accountable for the use of all
its resources and shall be subject to annual fiscal audits and
program evaluation.

-
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k“S’ci-Te_ch Academy receives praise, criticism from parents |

Charter [rom Page 17A

s Greon, snodves parett with childres
cnrofied ia Sci-Toach, guestions e concept of
“students judging Olhver steden 5™ on) e bord
of decipling. Oreen ron for a positon o6 the
neering mmitioe, bet wibirew priof 1o the

tochen. Bie prefors the Pt ol “Mreng
avtiuwity figurer” enforcing (he polichos

" *] jost have & differens phikmophy whowt
conililons children learo best wnder,” Green
wxid.

“There appears 4o be a Jot of chyon™ he
5816, "There’ s gonaratiy & Yot of Jistespocs ond
kids swearing in the hetways”

CURRICULUM GETS
“MIXED REVIEWS™ .

Grees mld the chana sppatind (o him
ecwvse of Iy srUer classor, Individustized

stitntion, sud iks omphesit an math and resd--

ing Green bint sece I o achool han kedtime
40 {viiTH he promises.
“Prom what | beas, i1 6acan’t scmind like

fvech kaz been going o8 In e of laaming, -

and that's 3 finte @istreaning,” he mid.

1 feel {the Zieglers wr) gensinely Inver-
emed {8 the children, and they deserve 8
chance f ity this experiment snd have il dane
20 It ige'voorw apan intermafly. They ‘re going
10 have coough Uoubic from cxterns! pres-

svres.$ dide "t fee) | war wn approprisic peron
402 e on the verd heenune [ vrwhd be ot udie
whh tom coretantiy,” e i,

Orvos sald be scnt oo of Mie kids back bo .

Colewdise High Schoul becovas
ool $d-Toch was rigit for Mow,

“1 o & TIh-greds dovgiter oud 0 10W-
g7vd0 sen in the s clags, doing e sams
Bings,” be suid “ fokt ons of theom was
gotring & rew deal. Bibver the davgiver was
way sbeve hot head 2 My sOR wa'{ being
cuahenged.”

Grean pubd ha’s aine concerned the sciol
dosa not e teytbeaks Is rrany chassss.

=l (srudents) ats proparing o go o cofiege
Jeve! and thoy'rw bit wRR the traditionnt type
of buatning sitestinn, and (hey doa't have
expericnce with &, | can s0e lhey’re going o
hove s territly hyrd pariod.” b
sld. "ARhowgh | cun conceds fhat same of
(ha things they’ re doing can bo elfective with
toviain typos of siudents s cortatn sitwtions.”

Tieglex v gchool's sducational
approaches MN't for everyone, |

A recost article in the Recky Meswaln
Newy camminad tha chares s wore nsovriies
echaiques. Ono group of kide Jearncd math,

he didn

“K't ouch movs 0pes,” sald Decw T
who was interyiswed s the News anticle.
Defore Sct-Tech, Tobor shonded s Uadiions

Jaffeo school.

*§t was lke ihe teachess reully dide't care
¥ you
free-binking pehool. They don’t deen-tatk
M:anhmdwnqﬂqevdh-

Althosph Mo school Gocs not have s “tetra-
ing disobl g™ soncher yei, Tiegler mid i
whihirsons wiibia ths week Shesald
the sahoot did mot obtele the (e Sommala
{rom the achout districs yatll Lasty.
ing disadlities chaBewgs 18 ol T schaol’s
129 sivdonts, Degiex sid. |
*Tovs hod (o parents Lefl me linekr Xids
mﬁ-‘mq‘:ﬁdmm.nwh
on thea thay've every s d (1o s special
cduoslivon lcachor,” she added.

PARENTS WANT . -
MORE CONTROL

Wiven stoip Jegisinrors approved the chrere
tar school fxw in 1993, meny prrants nw

enginccring, busineas, N dsales stills
by designing & praciics siudho for theis hreavy-
melal rock haad. The articke ata0 hightighted
8¢i-Teeh's vae of compyter scchaology le the
clrsrvom.

In 1he article, studews praised Sci-Tah's
opannest and cremtivity.
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controt on éhelr chltdren’s schaols, Howersr,
oonve parenisValiove Sel-Tock'
mand 00 mach power. .
The Ziaglars preside oa & monprolit corpe-
mlios bourd, forned ot the sckool Swuict's
roguest, The board scted 52 Mhe staztapmest-
ing commiies vatil 3 1e3! siecring covmmities

bor, wws appoimed, The Zieglers were aiso 1p-

mimies] co-Blreeion ol the achond frc the (st
Gurow yoass. Joha Zicgler iy the principal o the

seodewmy,
Oma of $cl-Tech’s teschers »9d co-

senprli. corpors!

bend, Jorry Kersten. Critios, including Ludd,
quastion whalber the srrangemeont constimies
& “comilint of lowrest.”

Ladd i siun cwmcrsncd U wonprolit bosrd
pusacd the mestis 00 the stecrieg commiltes
108 gverly, .

+_ The siering commitios Is tlecied By pec-
o, eodems and 2T mesmhor 10 dot the
ection for the schaol within it conlerctvel
« gukielinns, lnciudieg: bedgets, suefl Mring
sl evelwations. The conwritee cvesion of
1wo parents, two tepcherm, iwe (nos~oting)
stvdenis, and Bard Uiegler, who cochebrs e
comnined 0aé cantx the deciding vam la the

. .cver of s sslitmate.

“Wy thought e majority would vle, and
18 MR going VO 1304 nid. A
Yench of us srest pure L wiliBappes when we
328 1t Je plce.” Ladk] wents 0 expued the
siwring commiics W0 four memben, 10 €n-
wure puresis heve & clcorer voits on the conte
mitiec,

Zicgles srgues tho Awde of command wes
wiitiee futo Lhe charier’s onatrect delore the
Jeffen School Bosrd Sch-Toch Acsd-
ey dast Merch. As for e Aasge the non-
pratic board has scted 100 nlowiy wik the

" power trassilion, Zicgiet said the tramition
wan originelly schedoiod for Jemaary, 1995,

*To be hososl, the boscd, Sall and sdmin-
Birvtion keve been workisg 13 bours » day
sisce the school staned,” she wid. “X tskes
e 1o gti 8 sizering commicics in plece.”

iegior mbk) the committde can tavise the
school's byluws 10 0dd additionst members, i

WCCERRRTY.

“Bvery chanter Ia o siate & atlowed o
provide for inpw (rom stafl,” Ziegler arid
regardteg ihe “conflict of interex” chargas.
“Ths Ivw suys the schoals can he farted snd
ton by (cachers, peronia, commince mem.
bers, or o comblnsson.” "

v . .
STAFF BUERWOBKED?

Ladd was shao coscoened the schoo! has
bace toa 3w I paying i billx (or constrve-
o ateriels. . .

“Twi Je & Wiy ervbarreming, espacially
wivon you hevn s lends wika 81¢ gwed moncy,”
Ladd said, .

Zitgier ruid gho’s st wre of avy unpeld
bilk.

*§f trere sac wapsié bilhs, it's becawsz ovr
n3{f Is 50 deyporaisly overworked,” Lisglcr

* mid, *"Those's mo shortsge of funds. The Jis
ifet roleases fynding whenever we sequlsi-
Hon thew,”

Oreen said he dacsn question Sci-Teck's
sccoontebitity I regars 1o finances,

“Looking et thelr (profit snd fom) sivic-
men, 1 INIsk foey'ry probably wiing thelr
mancy epprepeiencty, sad from everything 1
saderatend, the Zicglers are very bonest ead
dedicaiod peopie,” e said. T he ve absotutely
we feolings they've misuscd Oia money o
done anything isspproprinte.” :

Soms parems cislm they wese Iod 1o boe
Sieve S63-Yooh'y clumt alzes won!d be smaller,
Durisg ths Oct. 10 meeting, some peresnisald
trey worstold student-1eacher retiom would be
one teacher for.every 15 mudenta. :

] dou‘t krw whets they goi thase [1g-
wees,” Gegler mId, explaining the rativs me
wtiower thym most publicyehooia in Je((crson
County. Ovse sizes range [tom 14 stsdenuio
22 studovn.

White Ladd concodes the chartor’s evole-
tlon will take time, v be ticves the proceas 8
“taking n1ore thne s we thawght It would
take®

“We 1o peopie Test yenr, it iakes thiee
yems v got & brand seew achon! mods! whets
yw wan Kt be,” Ziegler mnid.

Al things cousiversd, Ziegler clainm ihe
schon!'scrastive approscheasre wor King well,

-

*t"v¢ had i Yeast & draen parents fell ma
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Parent group lodges .
complaint against Academy

. by Lols Brownlse
and Kelly K, Setrano

A formal complaint that new
Acadeiny of Charter Schools in
Adams County School District
12 Is violating regulations has
been submitted by a small
group of parcnts. who also
asked that the school's charter
be revoked.

Howecver, specifics of the
problems oullined in the com-
plaint have not becn eatab~
Ushed.

Nikki Bigham-Gullelte, a
parent of an Academy student.
submitted the complaint on
behall of the group to the Dis-
trict 12 School Board at its
meeting last week. The 250 al-
teged viclations centered on
high school students being
able o meet requirements for
graduation, special students’
needs being met, and fnade-
quate curriculum and books
for stafl and teschers.

Also, according to the com-
platnt, the governing board of
the school has met without no-
tifying its District 12 board U-
alson, Larry Karsten.

*Three hundred kids are
belng put at risk,” Bigham-
Gullelte contended, urgtng the

- board to "act now.”
’U’ this is a.!low:d to go on,

"This is a process and we're wbrking through
the process. Everyone should learn from this."

— Susan Carlson
D-12 spokesperson

the problems will never be rec-
tifled.” she sald. '
However, another chafter
school parent. Gary Rolanda,
asked Bigham-Gullette to ad-
dress her econcerns to the
charter school board and par-
ents Instead of bringing them
to the District 12 hoard. He
also asked the district board (o
exercise caution in separating
personal Issues and undocu-
wented opinions from fact.
Rolanda -stressed that
B!gham-Gullelte wag speaking
for hersell and her own chll-

dren and not for other parents

or students at the school.
Karsten asked that the com-

plalning parents substantiate *

the violalions they allege. The
school charter baard would
then submit a 30-day plan to

deal with the deficiencies,:

which the district board could
monitor toward rectifying any
violations.

Supertatendent Judy Mar- . |

grath-Huge said the district's

X

stafl would prepare a docu-
ment listing each violatlon .
fisted, whether the violatlons _
cxist, and what each problem
{s in violaUon of, whether it be
state law, the charter contract,
board policy or charter policy.
“This {s a process and we're
working through the process,”
sald Susan Carlson, district
spokesperson. 'Everyonc

_should learn from this.”

John Kircher, chsirman of
the Academy of Charter
Schools Board, sald in a later

“interview that the school has

struggled to correct any prob-
lems that have come up since
its opening as soon es possibie
and it has met the cyiteria set
for jt. He sald he does not un.
derstand the basls for the com-
plaints, but the school's board
Is eager and wiliing to make
any corrections necessary to
ensure success,
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GREELEY I EVANS SCHOOL DISTRICT 6

Charter-school survey returns few:

By MIKE TAUGHER
| ‘T.\buno Staft Witier

this week as only a handful of parents voiced support
for the idea while a survey of families with students
who would be cligible to attend the school next year has
so far generated just 81 names of interested students, *

Those surveyx, however, will be accepted by Gree-
ley-Evans School District 6 through the end of the
month, More than 3,000 surveys were sent out.

-, “It’s actuaily a small retum.” said schools Superin-
tendent John Pacheco.

On Wednesday, the school board set amde two hours
to listen to parent comments, but only a smattering of
parents spoke and school board members filled awk-
ward moments by talking about conversations and in-
quiries they've had about the proposed school.

i ' Support for a proposed charter school appeared seant

—-— . Y

ik

.'._'.
4
=2
:
:
/
:

more talks scheduled Wednesday

Supporters of the school voiced frustration outside
the hearing with the school’board, saying the purpose

" of the hearing ~— which was to accept public comments

— was unclear.

“How many times did you hear pcOple in there say
didn’t know they were supposed to speak?” asked
teacher Pat Gilliam, 2 spokesman for the project. “They
were hear for support. ... There was confusion about the
process and how this meeting was to function.”

About 40 people attended the meeting.

Those who voiced support most often cited their de-
sire for smaller classes and teacher attention as reasons.

The school board will discuss the projeet in more
depth a1 a work session scheduled next Wednesday.

. The Union Colony School would educate about 300
students in grades 8-12. Teachers organizing the pro-
posal say they would bring an interdisciplinary ap-
proach to the school.
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Funding charter schools proves bitter topic

By Jordana Hart

B e R R
Headmaster Timothy Anderson's new South Shore b R LA g IR inden) 1t .fl;f,g
Charter School in Hull will offer rigorous math and sci- : s ; s

. 4 > 1 LRI L gty ke an R
ence istruction to 150 students in Beptember, and be  ZHphgrst b S ftpgapaioily SR I0 e R s
expecta intense involvement from parents. jiiRatainy sl prmeg A=bl ?}g s
.F Y oty ¢t ] oIS bel Salgt *,,. ¥ i’ i - 2 A by .c'\‘:'__
; i it :{‘i?

But Leonard Peters, chairman of the Hull School

Com:’mwce, envisions disastrous consequences for the 33 e e R Rt AEHE 3 i
town’s existing schools if Hull is forced to pay hundreds, t 5chog : v
:zh t.hoizsands of dolars from its own budget for the new g ]‘Bosmn Renalesance E Boston -~ - . s4m y:}l
o0l - S i . — - by
"P.mngs ask me if we will Jose programs because the f | cn? on 2 Hil jj_Soston - % $421.000- ,‘v! ;
‘town is being asked to support two school systers,” Pe- $)il Neighborhood Hause ;i ‘Boston 53947000 *{j
ters said. “That is what it boils down to.” £3f Youthbuild Boston Acade Boston . Jf $421.000 i
_ The issue of who should pay for public schoal innoya- ~|j Agants " plrelRwer . B 8156m g5
tion is tearing at the fabric of Hull, Marblehead, Fall Riv- i} Boston Universty X Fort Devens 31 - Op
er and other' school systems, where local officials are bk Frangs W. Parie ‘gfh: 5 A L a L 18
g:‘a&t;bhng for ways to-fu_g\d chdtter schools, as required é‘ B wamm.mnm:\ Corsical i-; Fm: i : - :g:gg ’1 -
. state, ° teae . " 4 i . : L= il
But parents, mma'm},m > South Shore* * Y Ml 3% $712,000
who are hpn;?h’é ua.ﬁ:nltlm mi\gvagv; , W: Contimuntty Day 12 Lawrence  3¥  $572,000 il -
public schools next fall- d £ Lowell Middiesex Acsdemy 34 Lowell - T $466,000 3
and towns scross Maseachuset's say {4 Meftiehead Cammunty {3 Marblehesd 3. $778,000 |
the bitter reactions are nicthing mare TR T ‘1'10d e &
than fezo'fnewjd_ess‘and of compe- 2 pa Cod £ @.'ﬂ; .'W}.. ;{;ﬁ )oant et 3600.090 3 -
tition for existing schools, - - D ig.’W.w_tx%w:W g ‘3'.“.!“._""1.‘..""“« 8., i;;g-,;‘?ﬁa,:ggu:.—g v
. “Pecple feai change, espedially i LR makgg Ty "1‘25”'3?1‘-“}’.&2'»&&
when you are brealing up a monopo- 59% Sraminmn che et e L el vé’i’{ﬁ»
1y,” said Karen Cortoran, 8 founder (it e AR e oo abeets S50 SSOESy b el
of the Marblehead Cox;::;ng-?[ !’i.)" bt SIS rh L 1d-n 1 Ji0 3902 MR ohfe : :;" ® ‘r.«{ 4nE
1 a e ..{' . 3 P o AT D 1 "““ .'l.~.
Charter Public Echhofc‘}i\ﬂ dren. “Ths ,&1 T gﬁﬁw”mwi i gri.itﬂw#ﬂwt Fhby
schoal for 182 school “This iR R R A b A R SR A e e
ig mn oppartunity to-build a achool . ' U :

free of the constraints’ we, 28 par ' Under education reform, charter
3‘;“’ have all complained about over schools will be funded through local
" But not, on the backs df the rest gn enrolhnt:?;:x?h:‘;w-thfi:y”::
of the town's schooichildren, say oth- oy ic schools are funded, The
er Marblehead parents, Who plan to lmsif 818 are mexpected to be
ﬂeam‘h'mmt“‘&. . .Of?:n tion beca th
3 on official The perents claim - centers ovation use they

that using Jocal tax dollars to fimd

charter schools, — which are free of
school board and other local controls
- violates the constitutional prohiti-
tion of public aid to, private schools.
“If T want to gend my kid to a
private echool, I'll pay tuition,” ar-
gued parent Carl Goodman, 8 lawyer
who i drafting the fawsuit. “If the
public can't influence the cwrriculum
or in.any way address the funding
[of the charter school], then the only
thing that makes this a public school

is the Legislature declaring it 0.”

are free of school board, teacher
union and other buresucratic con-
straints that many perceive as blocke
ing real change. The existing schools
are ‘expected -to replicate charter
successes.

As part of 3 growing nationwide
movement to stem burgeoning pub-
lic achool faihure, charter schools are
free to experiment with the newest
ideas and methods. They can have
longer school days; pay teachers
what they want, free of union rules;
and offer ngw curricula and radical
teaching methods. The state will re-
view each school annually and can
close any of them after five years.

State officlals sald that local ad-
ministrators need to accept that
charter schools and the new stream

of education money under education -

reform go hand in hand.
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“Charter schools must be seen in
the context of edufiition; “reform,
where 8 kot of new moneyi‘s going
into these communities” said; Ann
Toda, #fle spokeswyuien for Educa-
tion Secretary Piedad F. Robeftson.
" 7' be sure, mlllions. ¢f new’dol-

lars have .been funneled to school.

dxsmcts, particularly the pour-clties,
since ‘education reform ;was_signed
into law in 1998. .- -

Buit .officials in Fall Rwer snd_

other . poor cities- and ‘towns noted .
that the new funding is also meant to’

equalize the wide .education spend-

. ing.gap. between rich and poor dis-’

tricts, a goal that is now further

afield as districts grapple with their

new charter school mandate,
“Education reform is supposed to
gencrahe change, but it is also sup-
posed to generate adequate financial
resources $0 that Fall River students
are not second class when com
to the Newtons and Wellealeys,” said
"Fall River public schools Superm
tendent James M. Gibney. ° .
In towns liké Franklin, with spi-
raling student enrollments, 'the
charter gchool may be a way to alle-
viate severe clazsroom shortageu,.
said some parents there.:

Ulumately, chartar school advo-
cates hope puhlic school systems will
.betomedboaskwhyaomanyot
their students are:joining the
-charter movement, - » -5 .. -

* *The charter schools are & way to
. light a fire and: inspire the. other
schools - to: take some steps,” said
Don Krohn, -a founder of the Cxpe
Cod Lighthouse Charter School in
Orleans. “If they see smdenm leav.
ing, they will ask, ‘Shau]d we be do-
ing bettex?' " S



Sprout House

The Past

Sprout House first enrolled 6 nursery school childien in February, 1986, In each
of the following school years, it added a new grade: Kindergarten in the fall of 1986, First
Grade in 1987, Second Grade in 1988, and Third Grade in 1989. Throughout this period,
the school expanded its exiended care program to acconunodate working parents. Today,
Sprout House enrolls almost 30 students in grades Kindergarten through 6th grade.

The School was founded by Joanne Lockwood White, an adjunct instructor in the
Early Childhood Department at Kean College of New Jeisey. Mrs. White has always held
a passionate interest in implementing the results of sound educational research.  She has
worked tirelessly with a small group of dedicated teachers toward the goal of providing
children an exceptional opportunity to flourish under the leadership of their own natural
curiosity and motivation. In 1989 Sprout House received accreditation from the National
Association for the Education for Young Children. The school receives frequent visits
from educators interested in applying the methods and philosophy of Sprout House in
other seltings.

The Present

Sprout House presently enrolls 28 students (enrollment has been as high as 39). A
fragmented approach to curriculum is largely rejected. However for the sake of clarity,
some frequently discussed topics are isolated here.

Literature

Literature and music are the art forms of language. Tumans crave story. An
almost “sacred” time is set aside everyday for at least one genre of literature, with no
strings attached. Followed by a refreshing snack and conversation, this is to the school
year, as 4 morning swim in clean water is to summer.

Reading

Children at Sprout House learn reading as a thought-getting or thought-sharing
process, not just as a superficial decoding exercise. Children are encouraged to relate the
content of their teading selections to previous knowledge, and to react to the author’s
ideas. A major incentive for learning to read comes from the child's own desire to find

out information.
The Sprout House reading program has these key objectives:
¢ Help children to develop a permanent interest in 1eading, and an appreciation

and love of literature. This is accomplished by providing daily exposure to fine
examples of all genres of children’s literature, and by keeping journals of their

Sprout House « 200 Main Street « Chatham, New Jersey 07928 « 201-635-9658
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experiences and accomplishments. Children begin by dictating their journals,
and when ready, they undertake their own written wortk.

¢ Help to develop extensive sight vocabulaties, using aids such as labels, charts,
signs, journals and favorite stories.

¢ Help equip children with the skills necessary for comprehension, by drawing on
their experiences, by listening to literary materials, and by fiequently exposing
them to hew literary examples. The act of comprehension is demonstrated by
involving children in meaninglully integrated classroom activities, such as
reading and interpreting recipes, managing the school “store™, and reading
maps to find field trip destinations.

¢ Support the development of skills needed for the accurate and efMicient
decoding of the written word, at precisely the right time for each child

Math

Sprout House takes a direct approach toward the teaching of math. Primary
emphasis is placed on the process of finding solutions to problems, rather than getting the
right answer. Math is seen as a tool to other sciences, such as running a store, charting
growth trends, counting lost and new teeth, measuring recipe ingredients drawing maps,
clapping a rhythm, and enjoying a game with rules. A thematic approach to school
prevails for older children as well.  In addition, older children are taught to appreciate
sequential and superficial math as a necessary art or game in itself -- a door to delightful
surprises.

Science

A strong emphasis is placed on teaching science as a life process. Our challenge is
to fit the truth of the world into the child’s system of knowing it. This is easy because
children are scientists. They interact with the world with thoroughness and pure curiosity.

There are many opportunities in and near the school to study living and non-living
things in a gentle and respectful atmosphere. The adjacent playground, field, and woods
provide an excellent setting for daily discussiong and nature walks.

The children participate in the school’s vegetable and flower gardens and they are
involved in frequent formal and informal experiments. Students have the time to be
immersed in woodland, meadow, swamp and stream habitats. They are fiequent visitors
to farms, museums, etc., as well.

Quiet or noisy contemplation of surroundings prevail. A simple example might be
a young child thinking about why her coat keeps her warm; or a group of 11 year olds
arguing about how to determine the amount of daylight on a given day and how to
subtract the sunset from the sunrise.

Sprout Monse ¢ 200 Main Street ¢« Chatham, New Jerscy 07928 « 201-635-9658
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Field Trips

Field trips promote our goal of reverence and stewardship of the Farth. The deep
engagement with natural simple things will carry over as an approach to life. The resulling
spark opens a certain consciousness that moves thiough everything. The field trips are a
natural playground.

Field trips are an integral part of our curriculum, incorporating much of the
science, math, and history portions of the children’s studies The trips also are used as
subject matter for writing efforts. Starting with the second year primaties, the children go
to the field nearly every week or two to collect data, compare and evaluate information
collected, improve their skills in observation, detection, direction, and classification, as
well as experience historical and environmental settings, which cannot be easily replicated
in the classroom. This is one of the important differences between Sprout Tlouse and
other, more traditional, school settings.

Life Skills

The true basics for actual survival are the functions and elements that will further
an understanding of life's chemistry and complexities. The eight year olds can make a
simple whole grain bread and tell the difference between that dough and the one for whole
grain pasta. Most of the children have the background to answer the following questions:
What are the pattern pieces for a vest? What plants make soothing ointments? What
weeds make great lunches?

The Future

Immediate Goals

1. Bring attention to the successful model that Sprout Touse provides for educational
reform in America.

2. Increase enroliment in the Primary/Elementary School to 40 students for Fall 1995

3. Create a scholarship fund and solicit private donations The interest that this fund
generates will allow Sprout House to offer a sliding scale to families who cannot
afford full tuition. '

4. Create a teacher salary endowment fund from the funds already collected for the
Teacher Appreciation Fund and solicit further private donations. The interest that this
fund generates will allow Sprout House to pay its dedicated teachers a competitive
salary. It would be reasonable to increase all salaries by 50% immediately.

5. Create an Equipment Fund and solicit private donations. One immediate need is for a
passenger van.

6. Support bills before the state legislature to create Charter Schools.

Long Term Goals

1. Provide health insurance and other benefits for the staff
2. Solicit private donations toward a capital campaign.

3. Purchase a campus.

4. Add 7th and 8th grade

Sprout [House + 200 Main Street « Chatham, New Jersey 07928 « 20§-635-9658
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Increase endowment to allow a wider economic range of students.

Promote Sprout House as a laboratory school, tiaining teachers and administiators to
carry this working model to other communities.

Possibly evolve into a intra-district Charter School, providing a fiee and public
education, while adhering to the principles stated in the Mission Statement.

Sprout House + 200 Main Street ¢« Chatham, New Jersey 07928 « 201-635-9658
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Sprout HHouse
Primary and Elementary School Mission Statement

Fducation needs to define n pure vision of the present and futwre for
childven. The mission of Sprout House is to provide a home-like setting in which happy
and inquisitive childien develop positive and eager attitudes toward school  We foster a
planetary consciousness which emhbraces environmental beauty and presetrvation and an
awareness that all children deserve participation in-societies where peaple c¢an sustain
(hemselves, live healthlully, feel stimulaled, fulfilled and happy.

At Sprout Mouse, learning starts with the “whole™ and moves to the “parts™
rather than the reverse. We stiive lo provide a challenging and developmentally
approptiate foundation for later academic, emotional and social success  The curriculum
is designed to help childien realize the pleasures of learning, and to enjoy working and
playing with other childien and adulis The stafT maintains a fertile envitonment for
creative exploration, so as to stimulate the cwiosity that grows into thoughtful
investigation

Tenchers seek {o meet each child at his or her own point in development.
rocedures and systems are designed to develop attention spans, and to enconape  self-
directed activity.  As childien come to rely on inner rewards (the satisfaction of
accomplishment), they enjoy solving problems of their own volition

A strong hut unpressured emphasis is placed on science. The school provides
extensive experience with objects in the envitonment  Childien come to feel connected
with nature, and to have respect for their surroundings  The concepts of sciemtific
research are introduced as pupils develop skills in finding, using and extending
information

A thematic approach underlies school life  Childien begin o have a
appteciation for social studies at about age 8 or 9. History, geography, community living,
current events are exploted in a vatiety of ways ™ Sequential basic skills such as math and
spelling are mastered with respect to the child's comfort and challenge level  Integration
of various skills is evidenced when and if'it is appropriate

Literature and music are the art forms of language. Fumans crave story. An
almost “sacred™ time is sel aside everyday for at least one genre of literature to be enjoyed
at its, most basic level.  Children’s natural ability to cieate story is encomaged and
preserved.

Sprout 1onge « 200 Main Street « Chatham, New Jereey 07928 « 2016359658
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Sprout House, Inc,
A 1.1 Non Piofit Corporation
200 Main Street
Chatham, NJ 07928

ELEMENTS OF CURRICULUM

1. Frameworks (conceptual)
- Cohslaht refetence to: chatts on the wall, time lines, handy reference books, didactic
lessotig, it o1 tades memotized functiohal definitions.

Depending on age groups:
a) Cobhceplual
exdmples: Is it alive?

The Five Kingdons
Rocks and Mitierals
Air
Soil
Solid, Liquid, Gas
Electricity
Ttansformalions:

wheal-3berty -+ milling -+ llour -+ bread
ETC.

by Time lines, tmaps, globes, animal kingdom charts, plant parts, petiodic table, etc.
2. Cuttent Involvetnent
3. Extensiotf of Cutrent Ihvolvement
4. Jourhals of Cuttent fuvolvement
S Field Ttips
6. Litetary Expetietices
7. Muslc : splitit, daticlng, poetry .
R. Natuté liinetsion
9. P.M. Activities
10. "Soclal Studies Library"
I'l. Sequetitial Skills:

math - "gaines"

phonics
teadability formula



Sprout Houss, Inc.
A NJ Non-Profit Corporation
200 Maln Streset
Chatham, NJ 07928

PRIMARY/ELEMENTARY CURRICULUM

First Year

Nature

Key Experiences

Play

Litetature

Music

Trips

Letters/Sound Symbols
Following Directions
Art Materials

"Daily Life Experiences"

Second Year

First Year Curriculum
Integrated Subject
Readers

Some Phonics

Math Concepts
Beginning Computation
Science Concepts
Beginning Writing

Third Yeat
First and Second Year Curriculums
Formal Phonics
Formal Sequential Math
P M. Activities

Fourth Year

First, Second, and Third Year Curriculums
Social Studies
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to a public scheol. For those peopls and for me, it ig 2lear that
there must be a choice and there muct he a "leval playing fis=ld”
regarding funding (i=, funds going to the chosen scheool rather *han
autcmatically to the »ublic schools) Cnilyv then Wwill the =zschocl
system begin to werk for our children.

I7 you have any auestions or would lizs tTo discusz this matter
further, f2=21 free to 2all me at (303) 471-8637. ‘ou Tor your
consideration of 3-1788

ohn Hannig
413 River Ekoad
Chatham, NJ 072328



Senate Education Committee
State House Annex, CN-068
Trenton, N.J. 08625-0068

Re: S-1796 - Charter School Program Act

Dear Sirs:

[ am writing in support of a private school my son has attended for over three years in Somerset
County. The school is Sprout House, a very unique and wonderful place for children’s minds and
spirits to flourish. I would love to see this kind of atmosphere of learning available to more
children. If they could get state support, this would be possible.

Sprout House’s emphasis is on developing the unique “natural” love of learning every child

is born with. [ know this is the desire and goal of any education system but having raised two
other children in public schools T must say this goal is sadly never achieved as well as hoped.
Their emphasis on learning from nature, from each other, geography, and the sociology of getting
along with each other is of great importance at an early age. It’s qualities that they will have

the rest of their lives.

I encourage you to look into their charter and program and give them as much support as you

can to help turn the education trend to a more positive direction.
; .

Suzanne Landry '

Sincerely,

Suzanne Landry

197 Main Street

P.O. Box 287
Peapack, N. J. 07977
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Susan Sikorski
39 East Coleman Avenue
Chatham, NJ 07928

April 3, 1995

Senate Education Committee
State House Annex, CN-068
Trenton, NJ 08625-0068

Re: S-1796 The “Charter School Program Act of 1995~

Dear Senator,

I am writing as a parent and trustee of Sprout House School. Ihave been involved at
some level with Sprout House ever since my son started nine years ago at the age of three.
My daughter started when she was three also and has been there four years now. Iam,
needless to say, an advocate of Sprout House’s experiential, hands-on approach to
learning. Rather than read about nature from a text book, the students are literally out in
the field once a week observing first hand. Instead of reading about different habitats,
they go to the various habitats themselves. When they return from the field (or meadow,
or woods, etc.), they dictate a story about what they learned (whole language approach to
reading). Still later, they construct a habitat of their choice using modeling clay and
natural materials. Then, they are proud to recite the various aspects of their (or someone
else’s) habitat as well as entertain questions from parents. This is all done with enthusiasm
and joy, and is but one small example of the leaming atmosphere that all children should
have available to them-not just the “gifted and talented”.

Howard Gardner wrote that there is more than just mathematical and verbal intelligence.
Educators need to present information in such a way that the child who learns best by
doing, as well as the child who apprehends information visually, are served. Sprout House
does not just pay lip service to Piaget’s theories but utilizes them so that what and how
information is presented is truly developmentally appropriate. At Sprout House there are
no failures, only happy, intelligent children full of wonder and a love of learning.

Sincerely,

o e

Susan Sikorski



SENATE BILL 1796 .
AN ACT ESTABLISHING A
CHARTER SCHOOL PROGRAM
APRIL 6, 1995

My name is Ellyn Lerner. I'm the Executive Director of the
High Road Schools, approved private schools for the
handicapped, located in East Brunswick and Somerset. The
purpose of my statement here today is to synthesize the
missions, the goals and philosophies of the High Road School,
with those of the current charter school bill being presented.
We recognize that within parent and professional groups there
are widely divergent opinions and interpretations regarding the
issues of public school reform and more specifically the sub-
issues of choice.

A school such as High Road was created and sanctioned by
federal statute, ensuring a child with educational disabilities an
array of options from which to choose an appropriate placement
(in the least resistrictive environment). This continuum of
options evolved as the realization prevailed, that some students
could not fit into a "one-size-fits all" system. One must
contemplate: if disabled students are provided with options such
as a publically funded education in a Department of Education
approved private facility (which I emphasize is a charter school
by current definition provided by this bill); why then do we
hesitate to give these options to our non-disabled students who
are falling through the cracks of our monopolistic system? It is
my hope that the successes of schools such as High Road, may
impact upon this debate and contribute to the field of general
education by providing a model of application. The community



of special education "chartered" schools has contributed to the
research, program innovation, experimentation and investigation
of strategies that promote best practices in the field of education.
The reality of the current status of the divergent needs of
students in this decade encourages us all to initiate a greater
array of options for the population of children who perform less
than "successfully” in a unified monopoly system. Despite the
continuum of services offered to a student with disabilities,
many unclassified students are continuing to fall through the
cracks. We can no longer continue the practice of classifying
students that may not be disabled, in order to enlarge the options
of service delivery available to them.

Educational reform nationally is aimed at increasing system
responsiveness to ongoing evolutionary inquiry, social growth,
diversity of values, needs, beliefs and equality of resources in
education. The attention of current practices toward meaningful
innovation can only be affected within a dynamic context
encouraging competition.

I highly support this bill which will enable the establishment of
charter schools in New Jersey. It is a major step toward the
elimination of an "all or none" policy in favor of encouraging
numerous experiments, innovations and strategies, which have
optimal educational outcomes for each student, as their major
focus. No amount of central policy or central planning could
replace the stimulus to innovation and improvement that only an
environment with competition, an array of options and individual
choice can create.



I’d like to conclude with the following qubte by Ayn Rand:

"So long as a concept such as "the public interest"

is regarded as a valid principle to guide legislation--
lobbies and pressure groups will necessarily continue to
exist. Since there is no such entity as "the public," since
the public is merely a number of individuals, the idea that
"the public interest" supersedes private interests and
rights, can have but one meaning: that the interests and
rights of some individuals take precedence over the
interests and rights of others. If so, then all men and all
private groups have to fight to the death for the privilege
of being regarded as "the public." The government's policy
has to swing like an erratic pendulum from group to group,
hitting some and favoring others, at the whim of any given
moment...

Freedom is the first requirement of “the public interest"--
not what men do when they are free, but that they are free.
All their achievements rest on that foundation--and cannot
exist without it."

This charter legislation supports "freedom" for all of New
Jersey’s school children. In addition, it assures each
individual’s right to an appropriate public school education.

. ,, v



